
DATE:
TIME:
PLACE

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

MEMBERS:

Mayor Jerry Robinson
Council President Debra Jones
Vice-President Marguerite Robinson
Councilmember Michael Cox
Councilmember Darfeness Hinds
Councilmember Elihu Ross

CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COUNCIL MEETING

AGENDA

OTHERS:

TUESDAY, OCTOBER 19, 2O2I
6:00 P.M.
WILLISTON CITY COUNCIL CHAMBER

City Manager Jackie Gorman
City Attorney Scott Walker
City Clerk Latricia Wright
Finance Director Stephen Bloom

OPENING PRAYER AND PLEDG OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG

ITEM - 1 -ADDITIONS. DELETIONS. GES AND APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

ITEM _ 2 _ PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

ITEM-3_CONSENTAGENDA ( pp 4-6)
a Council minutes from October 5. 2021

ITEM-4-OLDBUSINESS

A. STAFF AND BOARD AND COUNCIL UPDATES
o CITY MANAGER JACKIE GORMAN
o COUNCIL
o BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS/CODE ENFORCEMENT (NO UPDATES AT THIS

TIME)
o CRA
o PLANNING AND ZONING

B. DISCUSSION WITH POSSIBLE ACTION: 4TH OF JULY VENDOR AGREEMENT. -
COIINCIL PRESIDENT DEBRA JONES.( pp 7-9)

C. DISCUSSION WITH POSSIBLE ACTION: CHRISTMAS TREE VENDOR IN
BLOCK ZERO. _ COUNCIL PRESIDENT DEBRA JONES.

1



CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COUNCILMEETING

ITEM-5-NEWBUSINESS-

A. T 2O2I FINANCIAL REPORT -
STEPHEN B (pp l0-29)

B. DISCUSSION WITH POSSIBLE ACTION: AMENDMENT TO AND EXTENSION
OF INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT - SING GUARD. - CITY MANAGER
JACKIE GORMAN. (pp 30-31)

C. UTION 2021-67: A RESOL
OF WILLISTON. I,EVY COIINTY. F AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF
THE II S I-)EPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION TUS DOT) PIPELINE AND
HAZARDOUS MATERIALS SAFETY ADMINISTRATION (PHMSA) TECHNICAL

A FOR GAS DETECTION AND
EFFECTIVE DATE. - CITY LAURA JONES. bo 32-60\

D. RESOLUTION 2021-69: A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF WILLISTON. FLORIDA. THE ASSIGNMENT OF LEASE AND
ACCEPTANCE OF ASSIGNMENT ALTAIR AIRCRAFT LLC.

MYLEMANS AND THE
THE AIRPORT AND IDENTIFIED AS H STAND 7: AUTHORIZING THE CITY

IDENT TO EXECUTE THE
EFFECTIVE DATE. _ AIRPORT MANAGER BENTON STEGALL.bo 6l-79\

E. A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUN F THE
OF WILLISTON. FLORIDA. TO APPROVE A PURCHASE ORDER FOR THE
WILLISTON MUNICIPAL AIRPORT FOR TWO METAL BUILDINGS FOR
EOUIPMENT STORAGE. - AIRPORT ER BENTON STEGALL. ho 80-87)

F DISCI]SSION WITH POSSIRI,E ACTION : WILLISTON MEMORIAL HOSPITAL. _
R JERRY ROB

ITEM_6-ANNOUNCEMENTS

ITEM_7_ADJOURNMENT

NEXT SCHEDI]I,ED COIINCII, MEE G NOVEMBER 2. 2021 AT 6:00 P.M.

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.

https ://www. q oto m eet. m e/C itvOfw i I I i sto n F L

You can also dial in using your phone.
(For supported devices, tap a onetouch number below to join instantly.)

United States: +1 (646) 749-3122
- One-touch : tel:+ 1 6467 493 1 22..645230685#

2



CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COLINCILMEETING

Access Code: 645-230-685

YouTube Link: https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCKtl468kcNjBS2AYgOaBsRQ

Clicking this link will enable you to see and hear the Council meeting.

Council Meeting Procedures for members of the Public

I . All cell phones to be tumed off when entering the Council Chambers;
2. Once the audience has taken their seat and the meeting begins, there will be no talking between audience members

during the course of the Council meeting. If anyone continues to talk within the audience and is called down 3 times
during the course of the meeting, on the third time that person will be escorted out of the Council meeting;

3. The audience must be recognized by the President before being allowed to address the Council;
4. The member of the audience that is recognized will proceed to the podium, state their name for the benefit of the City

Clerk, prior to offering comments on a given matter;
5. The audience member will be limited to not more than 5 minutes to speak based on Resolution 2012-07'
6. There will be no personal attacks made by any member in the audience toward a sitting Council member and no

personal attacks made by any Council member toward a member of the audience;
7. There will be no conversation between a member of the audience that has been recognized and any other member of the

audience when speaking while at the podium;
8. If an audience member wants to speak more than the allotted 5 minutes allowed then that person should make a request

to City Hall so that the itern may be placed on the agenda.

Minutes of the City Council meeting may be obtained from the City Clerk's office. The minutes are recorded, but not transcribed
verbatim. Persons requiring a verbatim transcript may make arrangements with the City Clerk to duplicate the recordings, or
arrange to have a court reporter present at the meeting. The cost of duplication and/or court reporter will be bome by the
requesting party.
In accordance with Section 286.0105. Florida Statutes, notice is given that ifa person wishes to appeal a decision made by the
City Council with respect to any matter considered at this meeting they will need a record of the proceedings, and for such
purpose may need to ensure that a verbatim record ofthe proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence
upon which the appeal is based.

In accordance with Section 286.26. Florida Statutes, persons with disabilities needing special accommodations to participate in
this meeting should contact the Mayor through the City Clerk's office no later than 5:00 P.M. on the day prior to the meeting.

3



DATE:
TIME:
PLACE:

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

MEMBERS:

Mayor Jerry Robinson
Council President Debra Jones
Vice-President Marguerite Robinson
Councilmember Michael Cox
Councilmember Darfeness Hinds
Councilmember Elihu Ross

CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COUNCIL MEETING

MINUTES

OTHERS:

TUESDAY, OCTOBER 5, 2O2I
6:00 P.M.
WILLISTON CITY COUNCIL CHAMBER

City Manager Jackie Gorman
City Attorney Scott Walker (absent)
City Clerk Latdcia Wright
Attorney Kiersten Ballou

YER AND PLEDGE
Opening prayer and Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag led by Mayor Robinson.

ITEM - 1 _ ADDITIONS. DEI,ETIONS. CH GES AND APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
Vice-President Robinson moved to approve agenda as written. Councilmember Cox seconded.
Motion carried 5-0 by saying o'Aye".

ITEM _ 2 _ PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
None

ITEM - 3 - CONSENT AGENDA - Vice -President Robinson moved to approve Consent
Agenda. Councilmember Hinds seconded. Motion carried 5-0 by saying "Aye".

a Council minutes Seotember 2I.202I
a 202r A Resolution

the purchase order for a new ground power unit for Williston Municipal Airport.
Agre ment with Purvis, Gray & Companv. LLC.

ITEM-4_ BUSINESS

A. STAFF AND BOARD AND COUNCIL UPDATES
CITY MANAGER JACKIE GORMAN {ity Manager Gorman introduced new HR
Director Deanna Nelson to Council. City Manager Gorman thanked all the staff for
their time and effort they put in while she was out. Mrs. Gorman said IT Manager
Aaron Mills did a wonderful job marketing C.O.W. Link to the public and the Utility
Department did a great job marketing Gas Utilities at the Peanut Festival. Airport
Manager Benton Stegall told everyone he has a lot of events that willbe held at the
Airport this month. One of the events is the Young Eagles Rally for kids 8-17 that
will be held on October 23,202I aI"2:00 p.m. Another event is the Pig Roast which

a

a

4



CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COLINCIL MEETING

will be held on October 30th starting at noon. Utility Director Jonathen Bishop told
Council Utility Department will be holding their first Job Fair on October 8th from
8:30 till 2:30 in the R. Gerald Hethcoat Community Room.
COUNCIL - Mayor Robinson advised the Council that he heard nothing but good
things from the people he met at the Peanut Festival about the City. One lady from
Atlanta, GA, said she's been around for a few days and has admired how clean the
City is. Mayor Robinson asked about the fines for Passeo property located on top of
the hill. City Planner Jones said he's accruing fines at $100 per day until he comes
into compliance. Council asked how long before the City could Foreclose on the
property. City Planner Jones said it has to go before the Code Enforcement Board
first. Mayor inquired about the hospital. City Planner Jones said they are in legation
with the Feds, but will be sending them out a letter tomorrow regarding the violations
on the property. Council President Jones wanted to know if anything has been done
about the house on SE 4th Street with the pallets in the front yard and the grass in
front of the Old School Plaza. Vice-President Robinson also mentioned the retention
pond in front of Popeye's. City Planner Jones said the owners have been working on
getting the retention pond and excessive vegetation cleaned up. Councilmember Cox
said he was concerned about the road being blocked at SW 3'd and 5th street down
from the Elementary School. Parents park at the stop sign or drive through the
stadium property. Chief Strow said he has made some suggestions to the School
Board about the back flow of car riders at the Elementary school and has yet to hear
back from them.

ITF,M - 5 _ NEW BT]SINESS -

A. RESOLUTION 2021 -59: A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY Co CIL OF THE CITY
FLORIDA PLAT

(PARCEL #0478700300). - City Planner Jones discussed Pinky Plat located on NW 7ft
street and stated it complies with the Land Development Code and was approved at the
last Planning and Zoningmeeting. With little discussion Councilmember Ross moved to
approve Resolution 2021-59. Councilmember Hinds seconded. Motion carried 5-0 by
saying "Aye".

B. DISCI]SSIO WITH POSSIBLE : CHRISTMAS TREE SALE ON BLOCK
ZERO. - Council President Jones discussed with Council, selling Christmas trees in
Block Zero. President Jones stated the gentleman selling the Christmas trees is non-profit
and would donate a percentage of the funds to the Williston Chamber of Commerce.
Utility Director Jonathen Bishop asked would they need electric and water. Council
President Jones replied yes. After some discussion, Council President asked to table this
item and bring back more information at next meeting.

C. DISCT]SSION POSSIBLE ACTION: 4TH OF.II]T,Y FIR

1

COUNCIL PRESIDENT DEBRA JONES.
WORKS VENDOR-

5



CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COLTNCIL MEETING

Council President Jones discussed the contract with Premier Events for the 4th of July,
President Jones noticed that the event date was incorrect and would like to change the
rain day. After some discussion, President tabled this item and will discuss at next
meeting.

ITEM 6 PIIR PARTICIPATION- Business Owner Marvin Johnson, thanked City
Planner Jones for all of the help with Cornelius Williams Park. Reporter Terry Whitt asked was
there any news about the noise level at Williston Peanut, President Jones replied, no.

ITEM _7 - ttomey Kiersten Ballou reminded everyone about the
Ethic's Training in November

ITEM - 8 - ADJOURNMENT - With no further business, Vice-President Robinson moved to
adjourn at6:48 p.m. Councilmember Cox seconded. Motion carried 5-0 by saying ooAye'.

6



Date: October l9r202l

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

TOPIC: PREMIER EVENTS FIREWORKS/ENTERTAINMENT PROPOSAL

REQUESTED BY: COUNCIL PRESIDENT JONES
PREPARED BY: LATRICIA WRIGHT

BACKGROUND / DESCRIPTION: FIREWORKS PROPOSAL/ENTERTAINMENT
PACKAGE FOR THE CITY OF WILLISTON 4TH OF JULY CELEBRATION AT AN
INVESTMENT OF $10,000.

LEGAL REVIEW:

FISCAL IMPACTS:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

ATTACHMENTS:

COMMISSION ACTION:

APPROVED

DISAPPROVED

7



arem
EVIiNtrH

FIREWORKS / ENTERTAINMENT PROPOSAL

Premier Events NCF, hereinafter called the Event Coordinator and City of Williston, Florida,
hereinafter called the Client, by this document agree to the following:

The Event Coordinator will provide the following services for the Client at 4th of July Celebration
(July 2, 20221:

o L?to lSminute Fireworks Display
o Fireworks permit
o lnsurance up to L million
o Clean up of bulk mess

o Live entertainment - Band 7:00pm - 9:00pm
o lighting for live entertainment
o sound 

l'iff:]IilT}"[l any announcements that city needs to make
r Marketing the event across all of our social media platforms

The Client agrees to provide the following:
o Secure/ lsolated area to launch fireworks from
r Event permitting

o Work with appropriate city agencies; including, but not limited to, Police, Parks & Recs

Department, EMS, etc.

The Client has agreed with the Event Coordinator on the above Firework Di inment
Packase for the City of Williston 4th of July Celebration at an investment of 510,000.00.

* 50% Deposit due upon the signing of this agreement and balance due April4 2022

This contract constitutes an event agreement between both parties. No oral modifications, or
addendums shall be made, or appended to this contract. All modifications shall be made in
writing and signed by both parties.

lf signed by a Representative, the Representative warrants that he/she is duly authorized to
enter into this contract and the Representative and Contractor are jointly and severally liable
for any breach of this agreement.

Any Cancellation by Client, prior to event, will result in the full payment being used to
reimburse expenses incurred by the Event Coordinator.

14030 SE 26TH STREET
MORRISTON , FLORIDA 32668

8



orem
HVlil,j

reffi'l'sl
Rain date policy - Postponement time is 7:00pm day of event.

lf the delivery and/or exhibition of the fireworks are postponed by reason of inclement
weather, it shall be re-scheduled to the lnclement Weather Date set forth by the Client, up to 6
months after the original event date, that does not include any major holidays, ie. New Years.

While the event may be rescheduled due to rain, weather conditions, or Acts of God, any
rescheduling must be arranged and agreed to by Premier Events NCF.

This contract is subject to the laws of the State of Florida.

Print Name: Print Name:
(City of Williston, Florida) (Premier Events NCF)

Signature: Signature:

Date: Date:

14030 SE 26TH STREET
MORRISTON , FLORIDA 32668

9



Date: October 19,2021

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

AGENDA ITEM: REVIEW OF AUGUST 2021F|NANC|AL REPORT (unaudited)

REQUESTED BY: FINANCE DIRECTOR PREPARED BY: FINANCE DIRECTOR

BACKGROUND / DESCRIPTION: This agenda item includes the August 2021 unaudited

financial report. Also included prior to the financial report are PowerPoint slides. The slides are

designed to provide a high-level overview of the City's current financial position.

The financial report contains the following schedules for your review:

o Balance Sheet for all Funds (Page 1)

. Summary of Year-to-Date Fund Statements (Pages 2 - 14)

LEGAL: REVIEW: N/A

FISCAL IMPAGTS: N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Acceptance of March 2O21 unaudited Financial Report

ATTACHMENTS: ! COrurnnCr I nTSOLUT|ON l-X 
-l 

OrUen

couNcrl AGTToN: ! nennovro ! orsneeRovED

10



1

-

CITY OF WILLISTON, FL

FINANCIAL REPORT
FY2021 - AUGUST 31, 2021

Meeting Date: October 19, 2021

GENERAL FUND

Overview (92% ofYear complete)
Chd 1: R.Ydue. -SdBudg.t6llecbd

YD YD
Key P€ftm.nce lndlcdor Acb.ls EudgEt F.v (UnFav) Budget Pedomance

R€wnls/ Olh€r Sourc€s

Expondilure3 / Oher Us6s

CurrenlYear supluir (oef.n)

$3,192,7&

52,e9,351

s343,4€

$830,3@

92.911.027

s2.911,027

$0

8762.924

3281.733

$61.575

993.409

t67.385

100.9%

9.1%

27.2%

o
0
o
0

ffit iiii 1' 
=
I

b.aur tubl' .Enrhe rnrqov rn5l se. 6cd r{dsr

i .;;;,,;;;; ao;in;;;;;;s; -i;;;; l

Financial Highlights
> PropertyTaxes -99.1% Collected.

> Transferred $34 thousand to Capital Project fund (ClP).

> Notes on Department Spending
. City Council - lncrease in Council Pay, Legal RFP Ad.
. Legal - Ligation & Additional Services.
. Fire - Offset by additional billing to County.

. Public Works - Severance Pay.

. Special Events - Fireworks

odt @l!6 -t.t6u{dSFr

'ri iii iiiil i
City of Williston, Florida FY202 l -August 3 l,202 l

2

11



ATRPORT FUND (OPERATTONS)

Overview (92% ofYear complete)

Chd 3: Aqo4 Frnd"Fund Bdmo
YID YD Vadance % otAnnutl

Key Petromrnca lndicator Acturl! Budget F{v {UnF.vl Budgot lgrfolnllla

Revenue/Othet Sources

Expondlturds / oserUBs

curr€ntYoar surptus / (Dafclt)

AvailablE Resgryss

s1,377,912

t1,305,875

972,037

590,947

s1,245,135

$1,245,135

$0

3338,352

$132,776

(s60.740)

s72,037

(5247.40S)

10 1.80;

96.5%

IVa

6.7

o
a
o
a

c!rh:155,45t

s167,76

Financial Highlights
D Year over year fuel sales increased by 24% - $199 thousand.

> Current A,./R collection allowance - $63.2 thousand.

> Airport project spending - $141.5 thousand.

,*"n"n 

O, t"""nuo - * ot Budgd &llcld

triftii
Fd T @d t6 ld6d Mi<

r Sebs tr€ . or/A&e rasd

City of Williston, Florida FY202 l - August 3 l, 202 l

3

CRA FUND

Overview (92% ofYear complete)

YID YTD Va.i.nc6 % olAnrual
Acturls Budgol Fav (UnFev) Budgel Psrfomance

R€venu€ / Other Sourcag

Expendilur€s / Olher U96s

Curent Y6ar Surplus / (Delicit)

$259,239

$140.320

$r 18,919

$471,032

$228,013

$471,268

$o

$128.062

s31.227

$330,94E

$118,9'r9

$342,970

't04.5%

27.4%

n/a

92.0%

o
a
o
o

Financial Hiqhliqhts
> County distribution oflax revenue received in December - $155.7K.

^,
City of Williston, Florida

v FY202 I - August 3 l, 202 I

4

12



UTILITY FUND

Overview (92% ofYear complete)

YD YD Vadance '/" ofAnnurl
key Pstrm.nca lndlcator Actu.ls 9!rgg!t Fav (UnFtv) Budget Psdormatrcs

Expendiluaog / 0$6r Use3

cureol Yaar surylus / (Dofi cn)

54.916,729

94.673.€62

5243.067

$4.075.939

55.506.106

95.506.106

so

51.239.628

{5569.377)

s432.444

s243.067

52.836.3il

a2 2%

78.1rA

42.2%

a
o
o
a

Chart 5: Revenue ' % of8udqet Sllstd

tt0i. j*ili;lii -

Financial Highlights
> Utility fund generated a surplus of $243.1 thousand so far for the fiscal year.

used for capital purchases, repairs & maintenance.

I E.ar ra;J rofiab?e:vi:

The surplus is

> Electric, water and sewer services had a positive operating income. Only electric had a positive
net income after subtracting the allocation of the transfer to the General Fund and CIP Fund.

[See Exhibit '1 on next slide for more details]

F Billed 2nd installment of infrastructure reimbursement for gas project.

A
City of Williston, Florida - FY202 l -August 3 l,202 l

5

UTILITY FUND

Breakdown by Utility Service

Exhibit 'l: Utilily Fund ' Operating and Not lncome by Servico Typr

Ehciric
Solld

Oporatlng Rov€nug
SNI€ ftarues
Othar

2,A92-4 339_4 530.O 493.5 567.8
1 t.o

4,423.1

93.155.8 6.6 10.2 s.5
fdll zX8, 96.0

417.5
18.6

90.2 503.1

485.0
27.i

5781

438.5
31.1

4,916.2

Opcr.ting Exponr.!
DeFdment&sts
Admlnistative Alloc

2,016.4
15A.2

319.1
29.0

3.675.6

Tdal 2,174.6 436-l 348.1 512.0 48S.6 3,S40.3

OFdlng l.cmr TT3.A (s0.1' 1922 (8.S) 10S,t 9ts,9

Non.opdatlng Incom.I(axp6nE )

Transf€rlo GF/ OP
Td.l

Nal lncoma

0.3 0.0 0.J 0.'t 0,1 0.5

{142.6) (86.6i t?34-?) - (170.0) (731.3)

1242.2t {S6.5} (234.1t 0,t (16S.9i {732.8)

tlta-?l

4L
Ciry of Williston, Florida

631-3

-

{8.S} (50.8} U3.1

FY202 l - August 3 l, 202 l

6

13



Gity of Williston

Financial Report
August 31, 2021

(unaudited)

14



Table of Gontents

Balance Sheet - All Funds

Summary of Revenues and Expenditures / Expenses

General Fund

Operations

Capital lmprovement Program (ClP) .......
Airport Fund ..

CRA Fund

COWLink (Broadband) FUND

Utility Fund - All Services...... .

Adminstration .....

Electric Services

Gas Services ......

Water Services

Waste Collection

Sewer Services

Capital lmprovement Program (ClP) .......

Page #

2

3

4

5

6

7

I
I
10

11

12

13

14

15



Balance Sheet' All Funds

Description
General

Fund

August 31,2021

Airport
Fund

CRA
Fund

Utility
Fund

COWLink
Fund Total

ASSETS

Petty Cash

Cash & Cash Equivalents

lnvestments

Accounts Receivable

Note Receivable

Due from Other Funds

Due from Other Governmental Units

Prepaid Expenses

lnventory

Net Pension Assets

$ 1,600 $

894,987

8,848

1,414

71,474

210,724
'15,480

100 $

(5,385)

6,531

99,775

11,913

62,626

366,1 23

104,909

2,051,686

187,O20

774,296

198,075

535,713

14,454

274,623

399,928

78,640
$ 1,700

3,386,051

195,868

782,242

71,474

302,984

846,212

41,886

337,249

399,928

$ $

Net Assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOW OF RESOURCES

Pension Related - Deferred Outflow

696

TOTAL ASSETS 1,204,527 1 471 1

TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOW OF RESOURCES 333,959 333,959

5,697 $

10,366 1,364

959

291,400

1 ,201,111

38,174

246,571

7,906

445,799

30,520

47,035

5,262
335,818

291,400

1,201 ,111
71,474

8,531

38,174

246,571

959

LIABILITES

Accounts Payable

Accrued Expenses

Sales Tax Payable

Payroll Liabilities

Other Liabilities

Due to other Funds

Deposits

City Hall Loan

Notes Payable

Defened Revenue
Power Cost Adjustment - Electric

100 $

2,045
2,462

2,109 $

432,O24

28,058

47,035

$ $ $

5,262

335,8'18

71,474

8,531

Accum Absences/ OPEB

DEFERRED INFLOW OF RESOURCES

Pension Related - Deferred lnflow

AL LIABILITIES 357 142 6'13 1

AL DEFERRED INFLOW OF RESOURCES

FUND BALANCES
Reserve for:

Law Enforcement

Com munity Redevelopment

Unreserved, Reported in:

General Fund

Special Revenue Airport

Utility Fund

Cowlink Fund

1,595

845,789

469,669

1,595

469,669

845,789

90,947

10,406,932

90,947

10,406,932

78

FUND BALANCES 847 1',!1

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCES 1,204,527 175,560 471,032 12,695,532 78,640 ',t4,625,292

16



General Fund (Operations) - Summary of Revenues and Expenditures

(92o/oYr Complete)

Description

August 31,2021

Year to Date
Actual

PRIOR YEAR

Annual Variance o/. ol
Budget

Yearto Date Variance
Aug-20 Fav (unfav)Budget Fav (unfav)

REVENUES

Locally Levied Taxes

Public Service Taxes

Franchise Fees

lntergovernmental Revenues

Fines & Forfeitures

License & Permits

Miscellaneous

lnterest lncome

EXPENSES

Total City Council

Total Legal Services

Total Administration

Total Purchasing

Total Planning & Zoning

Total Building Permits

Total Human Resources

Total Police Department

Total Police Communications

Total Health/Animal Control

Total Fire Department

Total Public Works

Total Recreation / Athletics

Total Library Department

Total Special Events

$ 1,204,705 $

375,000

77,230

523,725

'19,050

111,650

32,300

4,000

1,226,154 $

333,624

74,150

504,630

15,299

129,685

53,059

65,O22

18,779

(6,369)

49,827

3,468

44,330

24,710

(1 23)

81 500

21,450

(41,3761

(3,080)

(19,0e5)

(3,751 )

18,035

20,759

(3,s26)

39 184

101.8%

89.0%

96.0%

96.40/o

80.3%

116.2%

164.3o/o

11.8o/o

104.8o/o

99.7%

113.9%

95.9%

37.6%

72.20/o

104.5%

75.7%

84.8%

82.7%

95.5%

97.3%

99.5%

61.1%

90.1%

136.0%

78.50/"

474

684

37,600

46,694

230,424

2,'t80

42,330

1 10,908

13,820

1,044,401

222,334

47,865

571,809

308,074

4,579

5,584

'18,089

$ 1,161,132 $

314,845

80,519

454,803

11,831

85,355

24,349

597

753

31,639

34,576

224,462

1,456

63,334

64,213

181 93'1

(5,e61)

(12,118)

(5,962)

(724)

21,004

(46,6e5)

(13,820)

(29,721)

(12,548)

(1,826)

58,333

(44,807)

(3,087)

(21)

(16,8e7)

37,719

41,000

240,152

5,800

58,664

106,089

14,254

1,231,283

268,953

50,1 '1 6

587,580

309,732

7,497

6,199

13,300

1',19

(5,6e4)

9,728

3,620

16,334

(4,818)

4,433

186,882

46,619

2,250

15,771

1,657

2,918

615

(4,78e)

1 ,014,680

209,786

46,039

630,141

263,267

1,492

5,563

1,192

REVENUES 1 160 'l 100.9% 1E4

Total 181 142 39 161 246

s0.1%TOTAL EXPENDITURES 160I 3{

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES $ $ 343,409 $ 343.409 nla $ (31,25{) $ 374.660

2

17



General Fund (ClP) - Summary of Revenues and Expenses

(92%Yr Complete)

Description

August 31,2021

Year to Date
Actual

Variance o/o ol

PRIOR YEAR

Yearto Date VarianceAnnual
Budget Fav (unfav) Budget Aug.20 Fav (unfav)

REVENUES

Grant Revenue

County Contribution

lnsurance Reimbursement

lnsurance Claim Refund

Transfer From General Fund

Bank Loans

EXPENDITURES

Animal Shelter

Vehicle Purchases

Equipment Purchases

Software Purchases

Street lmprovements

$ 1o3,5oo $ 66,000 $ (37,500)

50,000

189 650

138,000

98,1 50

25,000

82,000

5,241

168

33,950

97,099

2,860

5,241

168

(16,050)

40,901

98,1 50

(2,860)

25,000

76,600

63.8%

nla

nla

nla

67.90/,

o.oo/"

nla

7O.4o/o

0.0%

nla

0.0o/o

6.6%

31,661 $

10,391

76,995

92,894

12,386

9,886

5,771

34,339

(10,391)

5,241

168

(122,321)

76,995

(4,205)

12,386

(2,860)

9,886

371

$

156,271

198,323 (92,964)343,1 50 7SlTOTAL REVENUES 'l

Build Renovations 5,400

r 97,932 92,573237 7glAL EXPENDITURES '150 1

REVENUES OVER(UNDER) EXPENDITURES $ $ nla $ 391 $ (3911

3

18



Airport Fund - Summary of Revenues and Expenditures

August 31,2021

(92o/oYr Complete)

PRIOR YEAR

Yearto Date Variance
Descriotion

rdnnual
Budqet

Year to Date
Actual

Variance
Fav (unfav)

o/o ol
Budqet Aug-20 Fav (unfav)

REVENUES

Operating Revenue

lnterest lncome

Other Miscellaneous lncome

$ 1,335,948

600

$ 1,361,392 $

269

1,153,984 $

432

207,408

(1 63)

3,989

25,444

(331)

101.9%

44.9%

96.4%

TOTAL REVENUES 101.8%1 1 2

EXPENSES

Personal Services

Operating Expenditures

260,005

1,083,403

201,261

1,104,614

58,744

(21,211)

77.4%

102.00/,

0.0%

207,155

928,762

5,894

(1 75,852)

EXPENSES 1 I 47 96.5% {,135,917 (169,958)

RATING REVENUES OVER EXPENSI nla 30.761 41.276

NON.OPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSES)

Capital lmprovements - (crants) (440,523) |\141,537) 298,986 32.10/o

32j%

(2s,775) (111,762)

141,537JPA Revenue 141

TOTAL NONOPERATTNG REVENUES (EXPENSES nla (29,7751 29,77s

TOTAL REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENSES 72,036 72,036 nla $ 985 $ 7r,051

4

19



CRA Fund - Summary of Revenues and Expenditures

(92%Yr Complete)

Description
Annual
Budget

August 31,2021

Year to Date
Actual

Variance
Fav (unfav)

o/o of
Budget

PRIOR YEAR

Yearto Date Variance
Aug-20 Fav (unfav)

REVENUES

Tax lncremental Revenue - City

Tax lncremental Revenue - County

lnterest lncome

Special Events

Other Sources

EXPENDITURES

Personal Services

Operating Expenditures

Capital Outlay

$ 1 12,465 $

135,225

150

61 ,1 98

64,239

376,812

103,092 $

155,721

127

300

43,881

27,545

68,894

(e,373)

20,496

(23)

300

17,317

36,694

307,918

91.7%

115.2o/o

84.4%

nla

o.00/"

71 .70/"

42.9%

18.3Yo

o.oo/"

227,635 31,604

$ 89,529 $

135,226

130

2,750

59,483

32,220

1 35,697

13,563

20,495

(4)

(2,450)

15,602

4,675

66,802

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES $ $ 118.919 $ 118.919 n/a

227,400 87,080

s 235 $ fi8,684

REVENUES

27.4o/oTOTAL EXPENDITURES 5'l 1 371

5

20



GOWLink (Broadband) Fund- Summary of Revenues and Expenditures

(92% Yr Complete)

Description
Annual
Budget

August 31,2021

Year to Date
Actual

Variance
Fav (unfav)

o/o oI
Budget

PRIOR YEAR

Yearto Date Variance
Aug-20 Fav (unfav)

AL REVENUES 79.3o/o

REVENUES

Grant Revenue

EXPENSES

Personal Services

$t 10$$

(2,500)

(14,s88)

79.3o/o

0.0%

0.0%Operating Expenditures

2,500

14,588

12 6,970

$ $ 85,6{ oREVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENSES $ $ 78,640 $ (r23,420) nla

0

1 01EXPENSES

6

21



Utility Fund (All Services) - Summary of Revenues and Expenses

(92o/oYt Complete)

Description
Annual
Budget

August 31,2021

Year to Date
Actual

Variance
Fav (unfav)

Yo ol
Budget

PRIOR YEAR

Yearto Date Variance
Aug-20 Fav (unfav)

REVENUES

Electric Utility

Gas Utility

Water Utility

Solid Waste lncome

Sewer Utility

lnterest lncome

Other Miscellaneous lncome

Grant Revenue

Use of Retained

EXPENSES

Total Adm inistration Department

Total Electric Department

Total Gas Department

Total Water Department

Total Solid Waste Department

$ 3,385,815 $ 2,892,354 $

596,350 339,425

539,289 529,992

567,669 493,544

588,931 567,752

5,000 541

75,460 93,122

(493,461)

(256,e2s)

(e,2s7)

(74,',t25)

(21,17e)

(4,4s9)

17,662

95.40/o

56.9%

98.3%

86.9%

96.4%

10.80/

123.4%

nla

0.0%

108.2o/o

75.8%

71.OYo

73.60/r

87.8%

81.604

$ 3,013,073 $ (120,719)

320,124 19,301

533,760 (3,768)

504,618 (1 I ,075)

553,378 14,374

877 (337)

50,982 42,140

3,355 (3,355)

4.980.167 {63.438)

226 385

243,807

2,980,885

709,904

751,989

552,587

745.727

263,775

2,259,O13

504,1 10

553,270

484,987

(1e,e68)

721,872

205,794

1 98,718

67,599

233,107

2,342,264

455,980

556,533

506,588

550,314

(30,668)

83,251

(48,130)

3,263

21,601

TOTAL REVENUES 729 1

Total Sewer Collection / Treatment 506 137 221

1 1 236 78.1AL EXPENSES

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENSES $ $ 243,067 $ 243,067 nla $ s35,s82 $ (92,314)

7

22



Utility Fund (Admin) - Summary of Revenues and Expenses

(92% Yr Complete)

Description
Annual
Budget

August 31,2021

Year to Date
Actual

Variance
Fav (unfav)

o/o ol
Budget

PRIOR YEAR

Yearto Date Variance
Aug-20 Fav (unfav)

REVENUES

Other Miscellaneous lncome

lnterest lncome

$ 75,460 $ 93,122 $ 17,662 50,982 $

877

42,140

107

$ fi81,247) $ 11,1ss

123.4Yo

10.8o/o

$

000 541

EXPENSES

807 775 1O8.2Yo

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENSES (16s,347)$ (170,',t121 $ (6,765) 104o/r

REVENUES 663 11

TOTAL EXPENSES

8

23



Utility Fund (Electric Services) - Summary of Revenues and Expenses

(92o/oYr Complete)

Description
Annual

August 31,2021

Year to Date
Actual

Variance o/" ot

PRIOR YEAR

Yearto Date Variance
Budget Fav (unfav) Budget Aug-20 Fav (unfav)

REVENUES

Eleckic Utility

Eleckic Utility - Power Cost Adj

New Electric Service

Electric Overhead / Underground

$ 1,350,809 $

2,026,006

4,000

5,000

1,266,890 $

1,620,046

1,000

4,418

(83,e1e)

(405,960)

(3,000)

(582)

$ 1,239,401

1,761 ,377

1,560

10,735

$ 27,489

(141,331)

(560)

(6,318)

93.8%

80.0%

25.0o/o

88.4%

0.0%Use of Retained Earn

EXPENSES

Personal Services

Operatin g Expenditures

432,560

2,167,109

306,306

1,710,139

11

126,254

456,970

7O.8o/o

78.9o/o

63.6%

268,755

1,844,804

(37,552)

134,665

3.013.073 {120.719)AL REVENUES 1 82.60/,

381 15 705

EXPENSES 75.8%721

UES OVER 121EXPENSES 521,526 $ 633,34{ $ 1{1,815 $ 670,809 $ (37,468)

I
24



Utility Fund (Gas Services) - Summary of Revenues and Expenses

(92%Yr Complete)

Description

August 31,2021

Year to Date
Actual

PRIORYEAR

Annual
Budqet

Variance
Fav (unfav)

"h ot
Budqet

Year to Date
Aus-20

Variance
Fav (unfav)

REVENUES

Gas Utility

Gas Meter Connection/Reconnection

New Gas Service

lnfrastructure Reimbursement

$ 550,000 $

2,000

600

43,750

323,222 $

1,030

2,673

12,500

(226,778)

(e70)

2,O73

(31,250)

58.8%

51.5%

445.6%

28.6%

0.0%

$ 318,228 $

1,395

501

4,994

(365)

2,172

12,500

Use of Retained

EXPENSES

Personal Services

121

Operating Expenditures

255,661

343,187

173,403

244,120

82,259

99,067

67.80k

7 1 .',lo/o

78.Oo/o

174,730

193,228

1,327

(50,8e2)

AL REVENUES 61

itures 11'l

1455,980110 794AL EXPENSES 71

UES OVER EXPENSES $ 170% $ {{35,8561 $ (28,829)

-10-
25



Utility Fund (Water Services) - Summary of Revenues and Expenses

(92% Yr Gomplete)

Description
Annual
Budget

August 31,2021

Year to Date
Actual

Variance
Fav (unfav)

lo oI
Budqet

PRIORYEAR

Yearto Date Variance
Aug-20 Fav (unfav)

REVENUES

Water Utility

Water Meter Connection/Reconn

New Water Service

$ 524,289 $

5,000

1 0,000

518,687 $

3,655

7,650

(5,602)

(1,345)

(2,3s0)

98.9%

73.1%

76.5%

0.0%

$ 516,8e6 $

4,869

11.995

1,791

(1,214)

(4,345)

Use of Retained 596

TOTAL REVENUES 6r5.885 529.992 (85.8931 86.1% 533,760 (3.768'l

EXPENSES

Personal Services

Operating Expenditures

24't,215

178,689

332,085

170,841

148,231

70,374

30,458

70.80/,

83.0%

7O.SYo

1 73,316

'168,048

2,475

19,817

198 97

REVENUES OVER TNDERI EXPENSES $ ({36.104t S t23.278t $ 1,t2.825 170/"

21 169

$ e2.773t $ {505'l

TOTAL EXPENSES 751 1 718 73.6%

-11 -

26



Utilitv Fund (Waste Gollection) - Summa ry of Revenues and Expenses

August 31,2021

(92%Yr Complete)

Descriolion

PRIOR YEAR

Annual Year to Date
Actual

Variance
Fav (unfav)

o/. ol
Budqet

Yearto Date Variance
Aug-20 Fav (unfav)

REVENUES

Solid Waste lncome

EXPENSES

Personal Services

567

21,323

531,264

544

'18,800

187

2,522

077

88.2o/"

87.81o

86.9% $ 504,618 $ 11

res

15,892 (2,909)

$ (1,970) $ 10,526

0

REVENUESOVER(UNDER)EXPENSES $ 15,082$ 8,ss6$ (6,526) 570/.

REVENUES 567,659 493,544 I

587TOTAL EXPENSES 67

-12-

27



Utility Fund (Sewer Services) - Summary of Revenues and Expenses

August 31,2021

(92% Yr Complete)

Descriotion

PRIOR YEAR

Annual Year to Date
Actual

Variance
Fav (unfav)

oh oI
Budqet

Yearto Date Variance
Aug-20 Fav (unfav)

REVENUES

Sewer Utility

Sewer Connection

$ 583,931 $

5,000

559,352 $

8,400

(24,57s)

3,400

$ 543,178 $

10,200

95.8%

168.0%

0.0%

16,174

(1,800)

AL REVENUES 93.8%567 752

Use of Retained

EXPENSES

Sewer Collection

Personal Services

Operating Expenditures

Total Sewer Collection

Sewer Treatment

Personal Services

Operating Expenditures

Total Sewer Treatment

Non.Departmental

Transfer To General Fund

Transfer to Capital lmprovement Fund

556,732 11,0t9

1 68,867

69,O74

146,588

60,463

22,278

8,61'1

86.8%

87.5%

125,O14

57,805

(21,574)

(2,658)

237,941 207,051 30,889 87.0o/o 182,8't9 124,2331

1 66,087

139,671

1 46,836

84,638

19,251

55,033

88.4%

60.6%

128,571

82,755

(1 8,265)

(1,883)

185,433

1 6,596

169,980

74,283

15,452

16,596

75.70/"

91.70/o

0.0%

758 231 211,326 (20,148)

156,169 (13,811)

Total Sewer Collection 202.029 69.980 32,049 84.1% I s6,'169 (13,8r r )

TOTAL EXPENSES 745,727 608,506 137,221 81.60/" 550,314 (58,192)

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENSES $ (140,200) $ (40,754) $ 99,446 25.1% $ 6.419 s t47.1731

- 13 -

28



Utility Fund (ClP) - Summary of Revenues and Expenses

August 31,2021

(92% Yr Gomplete)

Descriotion

PRIORYEAR

Annual Year to Date
Actual

Variance
Fav (unfav)

o/o ot
Budqet

Year to Date
Aug-20

Variance
Fav (unfav)

REVENUES

Grant Revenue

Transfer From Utility Fund

I nfrastructure Reim bursement (lRAs)

Sales of Fixed Assets

$ 426,400 $

226,385

565,056

42,351

$ 138,656

(226,385)

42,351

132.5%

0.0olo

nla

nla

129,204

14,315

12,500

435,852

(14,315)

29,851

652 785 621TOTAL REVENUES s5.2%

15,000

21,385

60,000

100,000

426,400

20,000

10,000

000

70,727

'130,318

633,242

93,260

27,476

5,892

15,000

21,385

(1o,727)

(30,318)

(206,842)

(e3,260)

(7,476)

10,000

(s,8s2)

0.0%

O.Oo/o

117.9o/o

130.3%

1485%

nla

137.4%

O.Oo/o

nla

n/a

232,265

171,170

3,984

161 ,538

(130,318)

(462,o72)

(e3,260)

(23,4s2)

(5,8e2)

000

EXPENDITURES

GIS Mapping

Software Purchases

Heavy Equipment Purchases

Electric lmprovements

Sewer lmprovements

Drainage lmprovements

Meter Replacement Program

Fire Hydrant Safety Program

Building lmprovements

Gas I

914 147.2%785EXPENDITURES

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES $ $ (339,508) $ (339,s08) nla $ (321,989) $ (17,s19)

-14-
29



Date: October l9r202l

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

TOPIC: Amendment to and Extension of Interlocal Agreement - Crossing Guard

PREPARED BY: ]ackie Gorman, City Manager

BACKGROUND / DESCRIPTION:

Each year since the original Interlocal Agreement dated 1997 /98 the City and Levy
County School Board has agreed to an extension to the Agreement laying out the terms
for reimbursing the City for the School Crossing Guard.

Attached you will find the Amendment approved by the School Board onJuly 13,2021
for your review and approval. Basically, this Amendment states that minimum wages
will be paid by the School Board to the City for a school crossing guard for each day of
student attendance and that the Crossing Guards and substitutes will be fingerprinted
and have a clean background check.

LEGAL REVIEW: Yes

FISCAL IMPACTS: None

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approval

ATTACHMENTS: Amendment

COMMISSION ACTION:

APPROVED

DISAPPROVED

30



AMENDMENT TO AND EXTENSION OF INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT
CROSSING GUARD

COME NOW, the School Board of Levy County, hereinafter called Board, and

City of Williston, hereinafter called Local Government, and do stipulate and agree that

the Agreement entered into by and between the Parties for the 1997-98 school year, be

extended for the full term of one year, beginning July 1,2021 through June30, 2022,

under the same terms and conditions of the Agreement as amended for the 2006-07

school year, and with the following amendment to 1 of said agreement (to reflect the

increase in minimum wage) :

Although not required by law, the Board will pay to the Local Government
the sum of the minimum wage per hour worked per school crosslng guard for each
day of student attendance at the designated school / area.

The City of Williston will ensure that Crossing Guards and Crossing Guards

Substitutes are available, fingerprinted and have clean background checks for all

assigned Crossing Guard services.

It is agreed that this extension is brought pursuant to the terms of the original

Agreement and that all other terms of the originalAgreement shall remain in full force and

effect for the entire term of this Extension of lnterlocal Agreement.

lN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this instrument the date(s)

herein below indicated.

Signed, Sealed, and Delivered
in the presence of:

SCHOOL BOARD OF LEVY COUNTY

{}-^** N*o* il
Witness t 6unuppnougs denUDesignee

/JUL 1if*:i:

pe

0 z
Date

City of Williston

EOARI}APFRWEO

,::.ii. i:, i*ii
Signed, Sealed, and Delivered
in the Presence of:

Title

Witness

Date

31



Date: October 19,2021

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

RESOLUTION 2021.67

REQUESTED BY: Laura Jones, City Planner PREPARED BY: City Planner

BACKGROUND / DESCRIPTION: U.S. Department of Transportation (US DOT)
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA) has awarded the
City of Williston the202l TAG for Gas Detection Equipment

LEGAL REVIEW: Yes

FISCAL IMPACTS: $9,164.00

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve/ Sign Grant

ATTACHMENTS: XRESOLUTION
Documents

X OTHER DOCUMENTS Exfttbit A - Grant

COUNCIL ACTION:

APPROVED

DENIED

32



RESOLUTION NUMBBR 2021-67

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF' THE CITY OF
WTLLISTON, LEVY COUNTY, FLORTDA, AUTHORTZTNG BXECUTTON
oF THB U.S. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATTON (US DOT)
PIPELINE AND HAZARDOUS MATERIALS SAFETY
ADMTNTSTRATTON (PHMSA) TECHNTCAL ASSTSTANCE GRANT (TAG)
FOR GAS DETECTION EQUIPMENT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, The City of Williston submitted to the U.S. Department of Transportation Pipeline
andHazardous Materials Safety Administration a project application for purchasing gas detection
equipment to aid in pipeline leak detection; and

WHEREAS, The U.S. Department of Transportation Pipeline andHazardous Materials Safety
Administration Approved the project; and

WHEREAS, The U.S. Department of Transportation Pipeline andHazardous Materials Safety
Administration Requires that a corresponding grant agreement ("agreement") be approved by The
City Of Williston; and

WHEREAS, the Community Development & Grants Manager is an appropriate party to execute
documents related to such Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has determined it is in the City's best interest to authorize the
Community Development & Grants Manager to execute this Agreement, an unexecuted copy of
which is attached hereto as Exhibit A; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BB IT RESOLVED By THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CrTy OF
WILLISTON, FLORIDA AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The above recitals are all true and accurate and are hereby incorporated herein and made
a part of this resolution.

Section 2. The City Council hereby approves the DOT grant Agreement, attached hereto and
incorporated herein as Exhibit A.

Section 3. The Community Development and Grant Manager is hereby authorized to execute on
behalf of the City such documents as are required to enter the Agreement.

Section 4. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon adoption

PASSED AND RESOLVED this 19th day of October 202l,by the City Council of the City
Williston, Florida.

33



CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORTDA

BY:
Debra Jones, City Council President

ATTEST:

Latricia Wright, City Clerk

34



CONTINUATION SHEET
REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED

693JK32740 023PTAG

ITEM NO.
(A)

SUPPLIESiSERVICES
(B)

]UANTIry
(c)

UNIT
(D)

UNIT PRICE
(E)

00001

Delivery: I Days After Award
Delivery Location Code: PHMSA PHP-50
State Programs
1200 New .Iersey Avenue, SE

E2r-327
Washington DC 20590 USA

Clty of Williston 2021 TAG

Gas detection equipment

The obligated amount of award: 59,L64.00. The
tot.al for this award is $9,164.00.

OF

2 2

OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR

ILLISTON, C]TY OF (INC)

AMOUNT

I ,764 .00

35



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Article I. Award Information. 4
4
4
4

Sectionl.01 Recipientlnformation
Section 1.02 Awarding Agency Information
Section L03 Basic Award Information

Article II. Background, Purpose, Authority
Section 2.01 Statute and Program
Section 2.02 Statement of Purpose

4
4
4
5Section 2.03 Background

Article III. Expected Program Outputs

ArticleV. GrantOfficials..................

Article IV. Deliverables

Article VII.
Section 7.01
Section 7.02
Section 7.03

Special Terms and Conditions

5

5

6

6
6
7
7

Article VI. Terms and Conditions

Modifications
Travel
Contractor/Sub-recipient Agreements

Section 8.01 Mid-Term Progress Report
Section 8.02 Final Report.
Section 8.03 Mid-term Federal Financial Status Report
Section 8.04 Final Federal Financial Status Report

Article IX. Consideration and Payment ........................
Section9.0l RequestforAdvance/Reimbursement.

Article VIII. Reports

Article X.

Article XI

American Materials Required ...

Attachments

7

7
7
8

8

8

8

...........8

Page 3 of 8

36



Article I. Award Information

Section 1.01 Recipient Information
Recipient: City of Williston
DUNS: 010826352
POC: Laura Jones

Section 1.02 Awarding Agency Information
U.S. Department of Transportation (US DOT)
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA)
Acquisition Services Division, PHF-20
1200 New Jersey Avenue, SE, Room E22-317
Washington, D.C. 20590

Primary Contact - Agreement Administrator (AA)
Dwayne Cross
Telephone: (202) 366-4429
E-mail : Dwayne. Cross@dot. gov

Section 1.03 Basic Award Information
Funding Opportunity Title: Technical Assistance Grants (TAG)
Funding Opportunity Number: 693JK32 1NF0008
CFDA Number: 20.710
Award Type: Grant Agreement
Award Number: 693 JK32I40023PTAG
Project Title: Technical Assistance Grant
Grant Period: Twelve (12) months from the effective date of award
Grant Amount; $9,164.00

Article II. Background, Purpose, Authority

Section 2.01 Statute and Program Authority
The TAG program was first authorized in the Pipeline Safety Improvement Act of 2002 (Public Law
107-355) and is codified, at49 U.S.C. 60130. This section, titled: "Pipeline Safety Information
Grants to Communities" authorizes the Secretary of Transportation to make grants to local
communities and groups of individuals (not including for-profit entities) for technical assistance
relating to pipeline safety. The TAG program was reauthorizedby the Pipeline Inspection,
Protection, Enforcement and Safety Act of 2006 (Public Law 109-468), the Pipeline Safety,
Regulatory Certainty, and Job Creation Act of 2011 (Public Law 112-90), and the Protecting Our
Infrastructure of Pipelines and Enhancing Safety Act of 2016 (Public Law 114-183).

Section 2.02 Statement of Purpose
Pipeline safety is a shared responsibility and informed communities play a vital role in the safety
and reliability of pipeline operations. The Pipeline Safety Information Grants to Communities:
Technical Assistance Grants (TAG) provides funding to local communities and groups of
individuals for technical assistance related to pipeline safety. The program also provides
opportunities that strengthen the depth and quality of public participation in the safe development
and operation of pipelines in and around communities. Technical assistance is defined as

engineering or other scientific analysis of pipeline safety issues.

Page 4 of 8

37



Section 2.03 Background
Since program inception in 2009, PHMSA has awarded almost $10 million for 198 individual
technical assistance projects. TAG awards have funded a broad range of activities, including:
improvement of local pipeline emergency response capabilities; improvement of safe digging or
damage prevention programs; development of pipeline safety information resources;
implementation of local land use practices that enhance pipeline safety; community and pipeline
awareness campaigns; and, public participation in official proceedings pertaining to pipeline
safety. A summary of the TAG awards, including final reports from completed grant projects, is
available at http://primis.phmsa.dot.gov/tag.

Article III Expected Program Outputs

The City of Williston shall purchase gas detection equipment to aid in pipeline leak detection

Article IV Deliverables

Section 4.01 Incorporation of Recipient Application
The Recipient's application and project plan dated 3ll9l202l are incorporated by reference into this
Grant Agreement.

The Recipient is responsible for accomplishing the objectives, tasks and deliverables of this Grant
Agreement, and for performing the tasks and the deliverables outlined in the Recipient's project plan.

Section 4.02 Reports

The recipient must submit the following reports
. Mid-Term Progress Report;
. Mid-Term Financial Status Report.
. Final Report;
. Final Financial Status Report.

See Article VIII (Reports) for additional information about the reporting requirements

Section 4.03 Dissemination of Technical Findings
The Recipient must make available any technical findings to the relevant pipeline operators in the
Recipient's area and have open communication with local pipeline operators, local communities and
other interested parties.

Article V Grant Officials
Refer to the Award Terms and Conditions (Attachment 1), Item 1 (Definitions), for a detailed
description of each official's responsibilities below.

Agreement Officer (AO)
Mr. Dwayne Cross
U.S. Department of Transportation
Pipeline and, Hazar dous Materials Safety Adm ini stration
Acquisition Services Division, PHF-20
1200 New Jersey Avenue, SE,E22-317
Washington, D.C.20590
Telephone: (202) 366-4429
Fax: (202) 366-7974
E-mail: dwaJrne. cross@dot. gov

Page 5 of 8

38



Agreement Administrator (AA)
Mr. Dwayne Cross
U.S. Department of Transportation
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration
Acquisition Services Division, PHF-20
1200 New Jersey Avenue, SE,
Washington, D.C. 20590
Telephone: (202) 366-4429
E-mail: dwayne.cross@dot.gov

Agreement Officer's Representative (AOR)
Ms. Hung Nguyen
U.S. Department of Transportation
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration
Telephone: (202) 366-0568
E-mail : Hung.Nguyen@dot. gov

Principal Invesfigator (PI)
POC: Laura Jones
City. planner@willistonfl . org

Article VI Terms and Conditions
The Recipient must comply with, and spend funds consistent with all the terms and conditions of this
award, including the Award Terms and Conditions in Attachment 1 and any other terms and
conditions specified in this document. Attachment l, Award Terms and Conditions, is incorporated
into this Agreement.

Article VII Special Terms and Conditions

Section 7.01 Modifications
Modifications to this Grant may be made only in writing and specifically refened to as a modification
to this Grant. The Agreement Officer may unilaterally sign an administrative modification. All other
modifications must be signed by both the Recipient and the Agreement Officer.

Section 7.01 Travel
Any travel necessary to carry out the objectives of this agreement must use the most economical form
of transportation available. All travel is to be scheduled sufficiently in advance, to the extent
practicable, to take advantage ofoffered discount rates. Travel and per diem authorized under this
grant agreement must not exceed those in the Government Travel Regulations currently in effect.
Current per diem rates can be found at: http://www.gsa.gov/perdiem.

Section7.02 Contractor/Sub-recipientAgreements
If a contractor or sub-recipient (sub-awardee) performs a function on the Recipient's behalf, then the
terms and conditions of the contractual arrangement, or award, and the qualifications of the contractor
or sub-recipient are subject to review by PHMSA. This information must be provided to PHMSA
within 30 days after the date of awarded grant. The contract or sub-award must be made in
accordance with the Recipient's procurement procedures for obtaining outside services.

Page 6 of 8

39



Article VIII Reports

Section 8.01 Mid-Term Progress Report
During the performance of the grant agreement the Recipient must provide a letter-type written report
to the AOR and the AA. The report must include the following:

1. A comparison of actual accomplishments to the objectives established for the period.
2. Where the output of the project can be quantified, a computation of the cost per unit of

output.
3. The reasons for slippage if established objectives were not met.

The Progress Report should cover all activities through the first 6 months of grant performance
(March 2021) and,this report must be submitted to the AOR and the AA via e-mail, no later than 30

days after the end of the initial 6th month (See Attachment 2A "sample Progress Report Template"

for a sample template for submitting progress reports.

Section 8.02 Mid-term tr'ederal Financial Status Report
During the performance of the grant, the Recipient must submit a mid-term Federal Financial Report,
Standard Form 425 (SF-425), to report the status of funds. In addition to the SF-425, the Recipient
should provide the breakdown of costs for each object class category (Personnel, Fringe Benefits,
Travel, Equipment, Supplies, Contractual, Other, and Indirect Costs). The Mid-term Federal
Financial Report should cover all activities through the first 6 months of grant performance and this
report must be submitted to the AOR and the AA via e-mail, no later than 30 days after the end of the
6th month (March 2021).

Section 8.03 Final Report
At the end of the grant period, the Recipient must provide a letter-typey'nal reporL to the AOR and
the AA describing the results of all activities undertaken as a result of this grant. The report must
include the following:

1. A comparison of actual accomplishments to the objectives established for the period.
2. Where the output of the project can be quantified, a computation of the cost per unit of

output.
3. The reasons for slippage if established objectives were not met.

The Final Report must be submitted to the AOR and the AA via e-mail, no later than 90 days after the
grant period end date (see Section 1.03). See Attachment 28 "Sample Final Report Template" for a
s ample template for submitting final reports.

Section 8.04 Final Federal Financial Status Report
At the end of the grant period, the Recipient must submit a Final Federal Financial Report, Standard
Form 425 (SF-425), to report the status of all funds. In addition to the SF-425, the Recipient should
provide the breakdown ofcosts for each object class category (Personnel, Fringe Benefits, Travel,
Equipment, Supplies, Contractual, Other, and Indirect Charges). The Final Federal Financial Report
must be submitted to the AOR and the AA via e-mail, no later than 90 days after the grant period end
date (see Section 1 .03). If possible this report should be submitted, along with the Final Report,
within 30 days after the grant period end date.

Page 7 of 8

40



Article IX Consideration and Payment

Section 9.01 Request for Advance/Reimbursement
A request for an advance or reimbursement must comply with the requirements in 2 CFR 200.305.
Each request must be submitted through the Delphi elnvoicing system and include a completed
Standard Form 270 (SF-270), "Requestfor Advance or Reimbursement" as an attachment in the
system. Upon execution of the grant award, recipients, in accordance with their project plan, may
request up to 50% of the total federally funded amount of the award. The remaining amount may be
requested, upon receipt and approval, (by the PHMSA Agreement Officer) of the "Mid-Term
Progress Report."

All Recipients must be registered in the System for Award Management (SAM) to receive
payments on their invoices. For information on how to register, visit SAM at:
httpq: //www. sam. gov/portal/public/SAM/.

See Attachment 1 "Award Terms and Conditions" for additional payment requirements.

Article X American Materials Required (PHMSA August 2017)
If articles, materials or supplies are required: Only unmanufactured articles, materials, and
supplies that have been mined or produced in the United States, and only manufactured
articles, materials, and supplies that have been manufactured in the United States
substantially all from articles, materials, or supplies mined, produced, or manufactured in the
United States, shall be acquired under this award unless PHMSA determines their acquisition
to be inconsistent with the public interest or their cost to be unreasonable.
This requirement does not apply:
1) to articles, materials, or supplies for use outside the United States;
2) if articles, materials, or supplies of the class or kind to be used, or the articles, materials, or
supplies from which they are manufactured, are not mined, produced, or manufactured in the
United States in sufficient and reasonably available commercial quantities and are not of a
satisfactory quality; and
3) to manufacfured articles, materials, or supplies procured under any contract with an award
value that is not more than the micro-purchase threshold.

Article XI Attachments
Attachment I - Award Terms and Conditions
Attachment 2,A' - Template: Mid-Term Progress Report
Attachment 28 - Template: Final Report

Page 8 of 8

41



693JK32140023PTAG
Attachment I

Department of Transportation
Pipeline and. Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA)

Hazardous Materials Grants

Grant and Cooperative Agreement
Terms and Conditions

Table of Contents

1. Definitions ..........................2
2. Recipient Responsibilities............. ........2
3. Compliance with Award Terms and Conditions.............. ....,......2
4. Order of Precedence................ ..............2
5. Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for
Federal Awards (2 CFR 200)............. ...........3
6. Restrictions on Use of Funds for Lobbying, Support of Litigation, or Direct Advocacy 3

7. Nondiscrimination .............3
8. Government-wide Debarment and Suspension (Non-procurement). ............ 3

9. Drug-Free Workplace ...........................4
10. elnvoicing (PHMSA June 2018) 4

13. Advance Payment Process 7
14. Adherence to Original Project Objectives and Budget Estimates... .............. 7
15. Prior Approvals ................. 8

16. Contracting with Small Businesses, Small Minority-Disadvantaged Businesses, and
Small Businesses which are Women-Owned, Veteran-Owned, Disabled Veteran-Owned or
located in HubZone Areas 8

17. Seat Belt Use Policies and Programs.................. .......................... 9
18. Ban on Text MessagingWhile Driving ....................9
19. Rights in Technical Data l0
20. Notice of News Releases, Public Announcements, and Presentations 10

21. Violation of Award Terms 10

22. Reporting Fraud, Waste, or Abuse 10

23. Reporting Grantee Executive Compensation/First Tier Sub-Awards (PHMSA Oct,
2010) l0
24. 8ll, Call Before You Dig Program (PHMSAJune 2014) l3
25. Access to Electronic and Information Technology @HMSADEC 2013)....................... 13

26. Combating Trafficking in Persons (PHMSA JULY 2016)........... ................ 13

27. Prohibition on Awarding to Entities that Require Certain Internal Confidentiality
Agreements (PHMSAFEB 2015).. ............. 14

28. Copyrights............. ........... 15

29. Reporting.............. ............ 15

US DOT PHMSA

Tentative Grant and Cooperative Agreement - Award Terms and
Conditions (updated December 22, 2020)

Page I of16

42



2

1. Definitions
a) Recipient - A non-Federal entity that receives a Federal award directly from a

Federal awarding agency to carry out an activity under a Federal program. The term
o'recipient" does not include subrecipients.

b) Program Authorizing Oflicial (PAO) - The PAO is the delegated authority to
execute the grant agreement. Should any changes to the scope, budget, schedule, or
any other terms become necessary, the PAO in coordination with the AO has the
authority to amend the award agreement.

c) Agreement Officer (AO) - The AO has the authority to obligate the Government to
the expenditures ofFederal funds under this award.

d) Grant Specialist (GS) - The GS is responsible for the daily administration of the
award. The GS is NOT AUTHORIZED to change the scope, budget, specifications,
and terms and conditions as stated in the award, to make any commitments that
otherwise obligates the Govemment or authorize changes which affect the award
budget, delivery schedule, period of performance, or other terms and conditions.

e) Recipient Authorized Grantee Official - The individual with the Recipient
organization who has authority to legally and financially bind the organization. It is
the Recipient's responsibility to follow their agency's policies and procedures for
ensuring that authorized officials are up to date, sign the grant agreement, and
endorse any prior approval actions.

0 Recipient Project Director - The individual designated by the recipient who is
responsible for the technical direction ofthe program or project.

Recipient Responsibilities
In accepting a PHMSA financial assistance award (grant or cooperative agreement), the
Recipient assumes legal, financial, administrative, and programmatic responsibility for
administering the award in accordance with the laws, rules, regulations, and Executive
Orders governing grants and cooperative agreements, and these Award Terms and
Conditions, including responsibility for complying with any provisions included in the
award.

3. Compliance with Award Terms and Conditions

Submission of an application constitutes the Recipient's agreement to comply with and
spend funds consistent with all the terms and conditions of this award. If PHMSA
determines that noncompliance by the Recipient cannot be remedied by imposing additional
conditions, PHMSA may take one or more of the following actions, as appropriate in the
circumstances:

a) Temporarily withhold cash payments pending correction of the deficiency by the
Recipient.

b) Disallow all, or part of, the cost of the activity or action not in compliance.
c) Wholly or partly suspend or terminate the Federal award.
d) Initiate suspension or debarment proceedings as authorized under 2 CFR part I 80.
e) Withhold further Federal awards for the project or program.

D Take other remedies that may be legally available.

4. Order ofPrecedence
Any inconsistency or conflict in the terms and conditions specified in this award will be
resolved according to the following order ofprecedence:

US DOT PHMSA

Tentative Grant and Cooperative Agreement - Award Terms and
Conditions (updated December 22, 2O2O)

Page 2 of 16

43



a) The Federal statute authorizing this award or any other Federal statutes, laws,
regulations or directives directly affecting performance of this award.

b) Terms and Conditions of this award.

5. Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for
Federal Awards (2 CFR 200)
The recipient (and any sub-recipients) must comply with these requirements including
the cost principles which apply to the recipient, and the audit requirements the recipient
must follow. A recipient which expends $750,000 or more of federal funds, in the
recipient's fiscal year, must have an audit conducted.

2 CFR 200 is incorporated by reference into this award

6. Restrictions on Use of Funds for Lobbying, Support of Litigation, or Direct Advocacy
The Recipient and its contractors may not use grant funds for lobbying in direct support of
litigation, or in direct advocacy for, or against, a pipeline construction or expansionproject.

The Recipient and its contractors may not conduct political lobbying, as defined in the
statutes, regulations, and 2 CFR 200.450- "Lobbying," within the Federally-supported
project. The Recipient and its contractors may not use Federal funds for lobbying
specifically to obtain grants and cooperative agreements. The Recipient and its contractors
must comply with 49 CFR 20, U.S. Department of Transportation "New Restrictions on
Lobbying."

4q CFR 20 is incorporated by reference into this award.

7. Nondiscrimination
The Recipient must comply with Title VI of the Civil Right Act of 1964, which provides that
no person in the United States shall, on the grounds of race, color, or national origin, be
excluded from participation in, be denied benefits of, be subject to discrimination under any
program or activity receiving Federal financial assistance. The Recipient must comply with
49 CFR 21, "Nondiscrimination in Federally-Assisted Programs of the Department of
Transportation-Effectuation of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964"

49 CFR 2l is incorporated by reference into this award.

In an effort to ensure that all Recipients of PHMSA funds are aware of their
responsibilities under the various civil rights laws and regulations, the PHMSA
Office of Civil Rights has developed an information tool and training. These
documents are found on the PHMSA website at htps://www.phmsa.dot.gov/about-
phmsa/civil-rights/grant-recipient-information. If you should have any questions
concerning your responsibilities under the External Civil Rights Program, please
contact Rosanne Goodwill, Civil Rights Director, at202-366-9638 or by e-mail at
rosanne. goodwill@ dot. gov.

8. Government-wide Debarment and Suspension (Non-procurement)
The Recipient must review the "list of parties excluded from federal procurement or non-
procurement programs" located on the System for Award Management (SAM) website
before entering into a sub-award. https://www.sam.gov No sub-award may be issued to an

US DOT PHMSA

Tentative Grant and Cooperative Agreement - Award Terms and
Conditions (updated December 22, 2O2O)

Page 3 of 16

44



entity or person identified in the "list of parties excluded from federal procurement or non-
procwement programs.r'

2 CFR 1200 "Non-procurement Suspension and Debarment" is incorporated by reference
into this award.
The Recipient must inform the PAO if the recipient suspends or debars a sub-awardee.

9. Drug-Free Workplace
The Recipient must comply with the provisions of Public Law 100-690, Title V, Subtitle D,
"Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988," which require the Recipient to take steps to provide a

drug-free workplace. The Recipient must comply with 4jl-C,88.1,4, "Government-wide
Requirements for Drug Free Workplace (Financial Assistance)" which is incorporated by
reference into this award.

10. elnvoicing (PHMSA June 2018)
Recipients of PHMSA grants and cooperative agreements must use the DOT
Delphi elnvoicing System.

a) Recipients' Requirements:
Recipients must:

i. have internet access to register and submit payment requests through the Delphi
elnvoicing system.

ii. submit payment requests electronically, and receive payment electronically.

System User Requirements:
Contact the assigned grant specialist directly to sign up for the system. PHMSA
will provide the recipient's name and email address to the DOT Financial
Management Office. The DOT Financial Management Office will then invite the
recipient to sign up for the system.
DOT will send the recipient a User Account Application form to verifuidentity.
The recipient must complete the form, and present it to a Notary Public for
verification. The recipient will retum the notarized form as follows:

Via U.S. Postal Service (certified):
DOT Enterprise Services Center
FAA Accounts Payable, AMZ-100
PO Box 25710
Oklahoma City, OK 73125

Via FedEx or UPS:
DOT Enterprise Services Center
MMAC-FAA/ESC/AMZ.I50
6500 S. MacArthur Blvd.
Oklahoma City, OK 73169

Note: Additional information, including training materials, and helpdesk support can
be found on the DOT Delphi elnvoicing website
(http ://www.transportation. gov/cfo/delphi-einvoicin g-systern.html)

c) Waivers

b)

ll

US DOT PHMSA

Tentative Grant and Cooperative Agreement - Award Terms and
Conditions (updated December 22, 2020)

Page 4 of 16

45



DOT Financial Management officials may, on a case by case basis, waive the
requirement to register, and use, the electronic payment system. Waiver request forms
can be obtained on the DOT elnvoicing website
(http://www.transportation.gov/cfo/delphi-einvoicing-system.html) or by contacting the
PHMSA Agreement Officer. Recipients must explain why they are unable to use or
access the internet to submit payment requests.

11. Payments

Reimbursement payments will be made after the electronic receipt via the DOTelnvoicing
System of "Request for Advance or Reimbursement" (Standard Form SF-270).

a) Method of payment
i) The Government will make all payments under this agreement by electronic

funds transfer (EFT), except as provided by paragraph (a)(ii) ofthis clause.
As used in this clause, the term "EFT" refers to the funds transfer and may
also include the payment information transfer.

ii) If the Government is unable to release one or more payments by EFT, the
Recipient agrees either to -
i) Accept payment by check or some other mutually agreeable method of

payment; or
ii) Request the Government to extend the payment due date until such time

as the Govemment can make payment by EFT (but see paragraph d. of
this clause).

b) Recipient's EFT information. The Government will make payment to the Recipient
using the EFT information contained in the System for Award Management (SAM)
database. If the EFT information changes, the Recipient is responsible for providing
the updated information into the System for Award Management (SAM) at:_

httos://www.sam.gov
c) Mechanisms for EFT payment. The Government may make payment by EFT

through either the Automated Clearing House (ACH) network, subject to the rules of
the National Automated Clearing House Association, or the Fedwire Transfer
System. The rules governing Federal payments through the ACH are contained in 31

CFR Part 210.
d) Suspension of payment. If the Recipient's EFT information in the SAM database is

incorrect, the Govemment is not obligated to make payment to the Recipient under
this agreement until the correct EFT information is entered into the SAM database.
An invoice or agreement-financing request is not a proper invoice for the purpose of
prompt payment under this agreement.

e) Recipient EFT arrangements. If the Recipient has identified multiple payment
receiving points (i.e., more than one remittance address and/or EFT information set)

in the SAM database, and the Recipient has not notified the Government of the
payment receiving point applicable to this agreement, the Government will make
payment to the first payment receiving point (EFT information set or remittance
address as applicable) listed in the SAM database.

0 Liability for uncompleted or effoneous transfers.
i) If an uncompleted or effoneous transfer occurs because the Government used

the Recipient's EFT information incorrectly, the Government remains
responsible for -
i) Making a correct payment;
ii) Paying any prompt payment penalty due; and

US DOT PHMSA

Tentative Grant and Cooperative Agreement - Award Terms and
Conditions (updated December 22, 2020)

Page 5 of 16

46



iii) Recovering any erroneously directed funds

ii) If an uncompleted or erroneous transfer occurs because the Recipient's EFT
information was incorrect, or was revised within 30 days of Government
release of the EFT payment transaction instruction to the Federal Reserve
System, and -
D If the funds are no longer under the control of the payment office, the

Government is deemed to have made payment and the Recipient is
responsible for recovery ofany erroneously directed funds; or

ii) If the funds remain under the control of the payment office, the
Government will not make payment, and the provisions of paragraph d.

of this clause apply.

g) EFT and prompt payment. A payment will have been made in a timely manner in
accordance with the prompt payment terms of this agreement if, in the EFT payment
transaction instruction released to the Federal Reserve System, the date specified for
settlement of the payment is on or before the prompt payment due date, provided the
specified payment date is a valid date under the rules of the Federal Reserve System.

h) EFT and assignment of claims. If the Recipient assigns the proceeds of this
agreement, the Recipient must require, as a condition of any such assignment, that
the assignee register in the SAM database and be paid by EFT in accordance with the
terms of this clause. In all respects, the requirements of this clause will apply to the
assignee as if it were the Recipient. EFT information that shows the ultimate
recipient ofthe transfer to be other than the Recipient, in the absence ofa proper
assignment of claims acceptable to the Government, is incorrect EFT information
within the meaning of paragraph d. of this clause.

i) Liability for change of EFT information by financial agent. The Government is not
liable for errors resulting from changes to EFT information made by the Recipient's
financial agent.

) Payment information. The payment or disbursing office will forward to the Recipient
available payment information that is suitable for transmission as of the date of
release of the EFT instruction to the Federal Reserve System. The Government may
request the Recipient to designate a desired format and method(s) for delivery of
payment information from a list of formats and methods the payment office is
capable of executing. However, the Govemment does not guarantee that any
particular format or method of delivery is available at any particular payment office
and retains the latitude to use the format and delivery method most convenient to the
Government. If the Government makes payment by check in accordance with
paragraph a. of this clause, the Govemment will mail the payment information to the
remittance address contained in the SAM database.

12. Advance Payment
49 CFR $ 110.50 authorizes PHMSA to issue advance payments to grant recipients. Recipient
must receive prior approval from PHMSA and must meet the required criteria for advance
payments be made.

a) Recipient must possess financial management systems that meet the standards for fund
control and accountability as established in 2 CFR 200.302 for awards issued after that
date. Recipient must ensure that advance payment requests are limited to the
minimum amounts needed and be timed to be in accordance with the actual,
immediate cash requirements in carrying out the purpose of the approved program or
project.

b) Recipient must deposit and maintain advance payments in insured accounts whenever

US DOT PHMSA

Tentative Grant and Cooperative Agreement - Award Terms and
Conditions (updated December 22, 2020)

Page 6 of 16

47



possible unless the recipient receives less than $120,000 in federal awards from all
sources or can demonstrate the best reasonably available interest-bearing account
would not be expected to earn interest in excess of $500 per year on Federal cash
balances. $250 for awards issued prior to December 26,2014.

c) Recipient submits advance payments based on cash payment needs and not accrued
liabilities.

d) Recipient must remain in compliance with the terms and conditions of their award.
e) Recipient is not indebted to the United States Government.
f) Recipient's SAM.gov registration is current and active at the time of the advance

payment request.
g) The recipient maintains supporting documentation in their files and makes them

available upon request to PHMSA in order to determine if the costs adhere to the
applicable cost principles, statutes and regulations. PHMSA will also monitor to
ensure grantee has not requested advance payments beyond immediate disbursing
needs and that excess balances were promptly returned to the Treasury.

13. Advance Payment Process
To request an advance payment, log into the DOT Electronic Payment System (Delphi
E-Invoicing), create and submit a standard invoice, and complete an SF270 form with the
Advance Payment Request. This process is similar to requesting a reimbursement. The grant
specialist assigned to your account will receive an email generated from the system with the
invoice details.

a) Advance payments must be fully disbursed (example: checks written, signed, and
issued to the payees) within 30 days of the date you receive the advance funds from
the U.S. Treasury.

b) Advance payment requests should be submitted no earlier than l0 business days prior
to the beginning of the period for which the funds are requested.

c) PHMSA will check for all of the following criteria:
i. Your award balance is sufficient to meet the advance amount requested.
ii. Evaluations will be based on cash payments and not on accrued liabilities.
iii. You have satisfied program requirements including submission of required federal

hnancial reports for prior quarters/periods.
iv. The request is for allowable expenditures.

14. Adherence to Original Project Objectives and Budget Estimates
a) The Recipient is responsible for any commitments or expenditures it incurs in excess

of the funds provided by an award. Pre-award costs are those incurred prior to the
effective date of the Federal award directly pursuant to the negotiation and in
anticipation of the Federal award where such costs are necessary for efficient and
timely performance of the scope of work. Such costs are allowable only to the extent
that they would have been allowable if incurred after the date of the Federal award,
and only with the written approval of the Program Authorizing Official or delegate.

US DOT PHMSA

Tentative Grant and Cooperative Agreement - Award Terms and
Conditions (updated December 22, 2020)

Page 7 of 16

48



b) The Recipient must submit any proposed change, that requires PHMSA's written
approval, 30 days prior to the requested effective date ofthe proposed change.
PHMSA will not approve any change to the award during the last 30 days of the
award period.

15. Prior Approvals
a) The following expenditures require the PAO's advance written approval:

D Changes in the scope, objective, or key personnel referenced in the
Recipient's proposal.

ii) Change in the project period. PHMSA must receive this request no later
than 30 calendar days prior to the end ofthe project period. The Recipient
must submit a revised budget indicating the planned use of all unexpended
funds during the extension period.

b) The Recipient must submit a revised financial estimate and plan for i) and ii) above.
c) The PHMSA will notify the Recipient in writing within 30 calendar days after receipt

ofthe request for revision or adjustment whether the request has been approved.

16. Contracting with Small Businesses, Small Minority-Disadvantaged Businesses, and
Small Businesses which are Women-Owned, Veteran-Owned, Disabled Veteran-Owned
or located in HubZone Areas

a) It is the Department of Transportation (DOT) policy to award a fair share of contracts
to small businesses, small minority-disadvantaged business, and small businesses
which are women-owned, veteran-owned, disabled veteran-owned or located in a
HubZone. DOT is strongly committed to the objectives of this policy and encourages
all Recipients of its Grants and Cooperative Agreements to take affirmative steps to
ensure such fairness on the awarding ofany subcontracts.

b) The Recipient and any Sub-recipients are encouraged to take all necessary
affirmative steps to assure that small businesses, small minority-disadvantaged
businesses, and small businesses which are women-owned, veteran-owned, disabled
veteran-owned, or located in a HUBZone are used when possible.

c) Afhrmative steps include:
i) Placing qualified small businesses, small minority-disadvantaged businesses,

and small businesses which are women owned, veteran-owned, disabled
veteran-owned, or located in a HUBZone on solicitation lists;

ii) Assuring that small businesses, small minority-disadvantaged businesses, and
small businesses which are women-owned, veteran-owned, disabled veteran-
owned or located in a HUBZone are solicited whenever they are potential
sources;

iii) Dividing total requirements, when economically feasible, into small tasks or
quantities to permit maximum participation by small businesses, small
minority-disadvantaged businesses, and small businesses which are women-
owned, veteran-owned, disabled veteran-owned, or located in a HUBZone;

iv) Establishing delivery schedules, where the requirement permits, which
encourage participation by small and minority businesses, and women's
business enterprises; and Using the services and assistance of the U.S. Small
Business Administration and the Office of the Small and Disadvantaged
Business Utilization of the Department of Transportation, as appropriate.

US DOT PHMSA

Tentative Grant and Cooperative Agreement - Award Terms and
Conditions (updated December 22, 2020)

Page 8 of 16

49



17. Seat Belt Use Policies and Programs
In accordance with Executive Order 13043, the Recipient is encouraged to adopt on-the-job
seat belt use policies and programs for its employees when operating company-owned,
rented, or personally-owned vehicles. The National Highway Traffic Safety Administration
(NHTSA) is responsible for providing leadership and guidance in support of this presidential
initiative. For information on how to implement such a program or for statistics on the
potential benefits and cost-savings to your company or organization, please visit the Buckle
Up America section on NHTSA's website at www.nhtsa.dot.sov. Additional resources are
available from the Network of Employers for Traffic Safety (NETS), a public-private
partnership headquartered in Washington, D.C. dedicated to improving the traffic safety
practices of employers and employees. NETS is prepared to help with technical assistance, a
simple, user-friendly program kit, and an award for achieving the President's goal of 85
percent seat belt use. NETS can be contacted at l-888-221-0045 or visit its website at
www. traffi csafety. org.

18. Ban on Text Messaging While Driving
a) Definitions. The following definitions are intended to be consistent with the definitions in
DOT Order 3902.10 and the E.O. For clarification purposes, they may expand upon the
definitions in the E.O.

"Driving"-
i) Means operating a motor vehicle on a roadway, including while temporarily

stationary because of traffic, a traffic light, stop sign, or otherwise.
ii)It does not include being in your vehicle (with or without the motor running)

in a location off the roadway where it is safe and legal to remain stationary.

"Text messaging" --- means reading from or entering data into any handheld or other
electronic device, including for the purpose of short message service texting, e-mailing,
instant messaging, obtaining navigational information, or engaging in any other form of
electronic data retrieval or electronic data communication. The term does not include the
use of a cell phone or other electronic device for the limited purpose of entering a
telephone number to make an outgoing call or answer an incoming call, unless the
practice is prohibited by State or local law.

b) In accordance with Executive Order 13513, Federal Leadership on Reducing Text
Messaging While Driving, October 1,2009, and DOT Order 3902.10, Text Messaging While
Driving, December 30,2009, financial assistance recipients and subrecipients of grants and
cooperative agreements are encouraged to:

1) Adopt and enforce workplace safety policies to decrease crashes caused by distracted
drivers including policies to ban text messaging while driving-

i) Company-owned or -rented vehicles or Government-owned, leased or rented
vehicles; or
ii) Privately-owned vehicles when on official Government business or when
performing any work for or on behalf of the Government.

2) Conduct workplace safety initiatives in a manner commensurate with the size of the
business, such as-

i) Establishment of new rules and programs or re-evaluation of existingprograms
to prohibit text messaging while driving; and
ii) Education, awareness, and other outreach to employees about the safety risks
associated with texting while driving.

US DOT PHMSA

Tentative Grant and Cooperative Agreement - Award Terms and
Conditions (updated December 22, 2020)

Page 9 of 16

50



c) Assistance Awards. All recipients and subrecipients of financial assistance to include:
grants, cooperative agreements, loans and other types ofassistance, shall insert the substance
of this clause, including this paragraph (c), in all assistance awards.

19. Rights in Technical Data
Rights to intangible property under this agreement are govemed in accordance with !Q[9,
200.315 - "Intangible Property."

20. Notice of News Releases, Public Announcements, and Presentations
The Recipient must have the PAO's prior approval for all press releases, formal
announcements, or other planed written issuance containing news or information concerning
this Agreement before issuance.

21. Violation of Award Terms
If the Recipient has materially failed to comply with any term of the award, the PAO may
suspend, terminate, or take other remedies as may be legally available and appropriate in the
circumstances. If PHMSA determines that a grantee's application contains material etrors,
false, fictitious, misleading, or fraudulent statements or claims, PHMSA may choose to not
award a grant; or terminate an awarded grant, in whole or in part, consistent with 2 CFR
200.

22. Reporting Fraud, Waste, or Abuse
The DOT lnspector General maintains a toll-free hotline for receiving information
concerning fraud, waste, or abuse under grants and cooperative agreements. Such reports
are kept confidential and callers may decline to give their names if they choose to remain
anonymous. The number is: (800) 424-9071.

The mailing address is:
DOT Inspector General Hotline
1200 New Jersey Ave SE
West Bldg. 7th Floor
Washington, DC 20590
Email: hotline@oig.dot. gov
Web : http ://www.oi g.dot. gov/Hotline

23. Reporting Grantee Executive Compensation/First Tier Sub-Awards (PHMSA Oct,
2010)

a) Dejinitions. As used in this provision:

"Executive" means an officer or any other employee in a management position.

"First-tier sub-award" means an award issued directly by the prime Awardee to a sub-
awardee to provide support for the performance of any portion of the substantive project or
program for which the award was received. A sub-award includes an agreement that the
prime Awardee or a sub-awardee considers a contract.

"Total compensation" means the cash and noncash dollar value earned by the executive
during the Awardee's preceding fiscal year and includes the following:

i\ Sqlqnr qnrl hnnrrc
US DOT PHMSA

Tentative Grant and Cooperative Agreement - Award Terms and
Conditions (updated December 22, 2020)

Page 10 of 16

51



ii) Awards of stock, stock options, and stock appreciation rights.

iii) Eamings for services under non-equity incentive plans. This does not include group
life, health, hospitalization or medical reimbursement plans that do not discriminate in
favor ofexecutives, and are available generally to all salaried employees.

iv) Change in pension value. This is the change in present value ofdefined benefit and
actuarial pension plans.

v) Above-market eamings on deferred compensation which is not tax-qualified.

vi) Other compensation, if the ag$egate value of all such other compensation(e.g.,
severance, termination payments, value of life insurance paid on behalf of the employee,
perquisites or property) for the executive exceeds $ I 0,000.

b) System for Award Manugement (SAM). As a recipient of a Federal award you are
required to register in the System for Award Management (SAM) at: https://www.sam.gov

c) Notijication to Sub-Awardees. Awardees are required to report information on sub-
awards. The law requires all reported information be made public; therefore, the Awardee is
responsible for notiffing its sub-awardees that the required information will be madepublic.

d) Reporting of First-Tier Sub-Awards. By the end of the month following the month of
award of a first-tier sub-award with a value of $25,000 or more, the Awardee shall report the
information below at http://www.fsrs.gov_for each first-tier sub-award. (The Awardee shall
follow the instructions at http://www.fsrs.gov to report the data.) If the Awardee, in the
previous taxyear, had gross income from all sources under $300,000, the Awardee is exempt
from the requirement to report subcontractor awards. If a sub-awardee, in the previous tax
year had gross income from all sources under $300,000, the Awardee does not need to report
awards made to that sub-awardee.

i) Unique identifier (9-digit Data Universal Numbering System (DLINS) number) for the
sub-awardee receiving the award, and for the sub-awardee's parent company, if the
sub-awardee has a parent company.

ii) Name of the sub-awardee.
iii) Amount of the sub-award.
iv) Date of the sub-award.
v) A description of the effort being provided under the sub-award, including the overall

purpose and expected outcome or result of the sub-award.
vi) Sub-award number (assigned by the Awardee).
vii) Sub-awardee's physical address including street address, city, state, country,9-digit

zip code, and congressional district.
viii) Sub-awardee's primary performance location including street address, city, state,

country, 9-digit zip code, and conglessional district.
ix) The prime award number (assigned by PHMSA)
x) Awarding agency name. (PHMSA)
xi) Funding agency name. (PHMSA)
xii) Government awarding office code. (56)
xiii) Treasury account symbol (TAS) as reported in Federal Assistance Award Data

System.

US DOT PHMSA

Tentative Grant and Cooperative Agreement - Award Terms and
Conditions (updated December 22, 2020)

Page 11 of16

52



xiv) The applicable North American Industry Classification System (NAICS) code.

e) Reporting Executive Compensation of Awardee. If the Awardee, in the previous tax
year, had gross income from all sources under $300,000, the Awardee is exempt from the
requirement to its executive compensation.

By the end of the month following the month of receipt of a prime award, and annually
thereafter, the Awardee shall report the names and total compensation of each of the five
most highly compensated executives for the Awardee's preceding completed fiscal year at
http!://www.sam.gov if, in the Awardee's preceding fiscal year, the Awardee received:

i) 80 percent or more ofits annual gross revenues from Federal contracts (and
subcontracts), loans, grants (and sub-awards), cooperative agreements, other transaction
agreements; and

ii) $25,000,000 or more in annual gross revenues from Federal contracts (and
subcontracts), loans, grants (and sub-awards), cooperative agreements, other transaction
agreements; and

iii) The public does not have access to information about the compensation of the
executives through periodic reports filed under section l3(a) or l5(d) ofthe Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 (15 U.S.C. 78m(a), 78o(d)) or section 6104 of the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986. (To determine if the public has access to the compensation
information, see the U.S. Security and Exchange Commission total compensationfilings
at http ://www. sec. gov/answers/execomp.htm.)

f) Reporting Executive Compensation of Sub-Awardees. If the Awardee, in the previous
tax year, had gross income from all sources under $300,000, the Awardee is exempt from the
requirement to report the executive compensation of sub-awardees. If a sub-awardee, in the
previous tax year had gross income from all sources under $300,000, the Awardee does not
need to report the executive compensation of that sub-awardee.

By the end of the month following the month of a first-tier sub-award with a value of
$25,000 or more, and annually thereafter, the Awardee shall report the names and total
compensation of each of the five most highly compensated executives for each first-tier sub-
awardee for the sub-awardee's preceding completed fiscal year at http://www.fsrs.gov, if in
the sub-awardee's preceding fiscal year, the sub-awardee received:

i) 80 percent or more ofits annual gross revenues from Federal contracts (and
subcontracts), loans, grants (and sub-awards), cooperative agreements, other transaction
agreements; and

ii) $25,000,000 or more in annual gross revenues from Federal contracts (and
subcontracts), loans, grants (and sub-awards), cooperative agreements, other transaction
agreements; and

iii) The public does not have access to information about the compensation of the
executives through periodic reports filed under section l3(a) or l5(d) ofthe Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 (15 U.S.C. 78m(a), 78o(d)) or section 6104 of the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986. (To determine if the public has access to the compensation

US DOT PHMSA

Tentative Grant and Cooperative Agreement - Award Terms and
Conditions (updated December 22, 2020)

Page 12 of16

53



information, see the U.S. Security and Exchange Commission total compensation
filings at http://www.sec.gov/answers/execomp.htm.)

24. 811, Call Before You Dig Program (PHMSA June 2014)
Damage to pipelines during excavation is a leading cause of accidents resulting in serious injuries
and fatalities, but these accidents are preventable, and you can help in preventing them.

81 1 is designated as the national call-before-you-dig number. Every state has a one-call law
requiring excavators to have underground utilities marked before digging.

There are five steps to safer digging:

1) Make a free call to 81 1 a few days before digging.

2) Wait the required time - which is prescribed in state law but generally two to three days.

3) Locate/mark the utilities accurately. (This step applies to underground facility/utility
owners.)

4) Respect the marks.

5) Dig with care

The recipient is encouraged to adopt the "8 I 1, Call Before You Dig" program for its employees
when digging on company-owned, leased, or personally-owned properly. For information on
how to implement such a program please visit the 81 I - Call Before You Dig section of Pipeline
and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration's (PHMSA's) website at www.phmsa.dot.gov.

25. Access to Electronic and Information Technology (PHMSA DEC 2013)
Each Electronic and Information Technology (EIT) product or service, furnished under this
award, must be in compliance with the Electronic and Information Technology Accessibility
Standard (36 CFR 1194), which implements Section 508 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973,
codified at 29 U.S.C. $ 794d. The PHMSA Office of Civil Rights will respond to any questions,
and will certifu Section 508 compliance for the requirement. You can reach the PHMSA Office
of Civil Rights at phmsa.civilrights@dot.gov, or 202-366-9638.

26. Combating Trafficking in Persons (PHMSA JULY 20f 6)

PHMSA may terminate grants, cooperative agreements, or take any of the other
remedial actions authorized under 22 U.S.C. 7104(9), without penalty, if the
grantee or any sub-grantee, engages in, or uses labor recruiters, brokers, or other
agents who engage in-

a) severe forms of trafficking in persons;
b) the procurement of a commercial sex act during the period of time that the grant,
or cooperative agreement is in effect;
c) the use of forced labor in the performance of the grant or cooperative agreement; or
d) acts that directly support or advance trafficking in persons, including the
following acts:

US DOT PHMSA

Tentative Grant and Cooperative Agreement - Award Terms and
Conditions (updated December 22, 2020)

Page 13 of16

54



i) Destroying, concealing, removing, confiscating, or otherwise denying an
employee access to that employee's identity or immigration documents.
ii) Failing to provide return transportation or pay for return transportation costs to
an employee from a country outside the United States to the country from which
the employee was recruited upon the end of employment if requested by the
employee, unless-

1) exempted from the requirement to provide or pay for such return
transportation by the Federal department or agency providing or entering into the
grant, or cooperative agreement; or

2) the employee is a victim of human trafficking seeking victim services or
legal redress in the country of employment or a witness in a human trafficking
enforcement action.
iii) Soliciting a person for the purpose of employment, or offering employment,
by means of materially false or fraudulent pretenses, representations, or promises
regarding that employment.
iv) Charging recruited employees unreasonable placement or recruitment fees,
such as fees equal to or greater than the employee's monthly salary, or recruitment
fees that violate the laws of the country from which an employee is recruited.
v) Providing or arranging housing that fails to meet the host country housing and
safety standards.

27. Prohibition on Awarding to Entities that Require Certain Internal Confidentiality
Agreements (PHMSA FEB 2015)
a) The Recipient shall not require employees or subcontractors seeking to report

fraud, waste, or abuse to sign or comply with internal confidentiality agreements

or statements prohibiting or otherwise restricting such employees or
subcontractors from lawfully reporting such waste, fraud or abuse to a designated

investigative or law enforcement representative of a federal department or
agency authorized to receive such information.

b) The Recipient shall notiff employees that the prohibitions and restrictions of any

internal confidentiality agreements covered herein are no longer in effect.

c) The prohibition in paragraph (a) above does not contravene requirements

applicable to Standard Form 3 12, Form 4414, or any other form issued by a
Federal department or agency governing the nondisclosure of classified

information.

d) ln accordance with section 743 of Division E, Title VII, of the Consolidated
and Further Continuing Resolution Appropriations Act, 2015 (P.L. 113-235), use
of funds appropriated (or otherwise made available) under that or any other Act
may be prohibited, if the Government determines that the Recipient is not in
compliance with the provisions herein.

US DOT PHMSA

Tentative Grant and Cooperative Agreement - Award Terms and
Conditions (updated December 22, 2020)

Page 14 of16

55



The Government may seek any available remedies in the event the Recipient
fails to comply with the provisions herein.

28. Copyrights
PHMSA reserves a royalty-free, nonexclusive, and irrevocable license to reproduce,
publish or otherwise use, and to authorize others to use, for Federal govemment
purposes:

a) The copyright in any work developed under a grant, sub award, or contract
under a grant or sub award; and

b) Any rights of copyright to which a Recipient, sub recipient or a contractor
purchases ownership with grant support.

29. Reporting

a) Biannual Federal Financial Report @FR) (SF-425) * The mid-year FFR
provides an update on the status of funds for the first half of the performance
period. This report is cumulative. The biannual FFR is due no later than
11:59pm Eastern Standard Time (EST), April 30th and December 30th of the
performance year.

b) Biannual Performance Report - The biannual performance report (form
OMB Control Number: 2137-0586) provides the status of the activities
performed during the first half of the performance period. The biannual
performance report is due no later than 1 l:59pm Eastern Standard Time
(EST), April 30ft and December 30th of the performanceyear.

c) End of year financial report - The end of year FFR closes-out the financial
reporting for the performance period. An end of year FFR is due no later than
I l:59pm Eastem Standard Time (EST), 90 days after the end of the
performance period.

d) End of year performance report - The final performance report (form OMB
Control Number: 2137-0586) provides the status of the activities performed
during the entire performance period. The end of year performance report is
due no is due no later than 11:59pm Eastern Standard Time (EST), 90 days
after the end of the performance period.

A request for extension of the due date for a mid and end of year reports must be
made in writing to PHMSA no later than 15 days before the reports are due. The
request must include the reason for the request and the requested due date.

US DOT PHMSA

Tentative Grant and Cooperative Agreement - Award Terms and
Conditions (updated December 22, 2020)

Page 15 of16

56



Technical Assistance Grant 2021
Mid-Term Report Template

ATTACHMENT 2A

Note: The following is a sanrple reporting template for uftnittitrg the Mid-Ternt Progress
Reports. This formut is suggested and preferred; however, the use of the report is within the
grantee's clis creti ott.

2021 TAG Program Grant Mid-Term Progress Report
CFDA Number: 20.710

Award Number: [From Article I, Section 1.03 of your agreement]
Project Title: [From Article I, Section 1.03 of your agreement]
Date Submitted: [Date of report submission]
Submitted by: [Who is submitting; can be more than one personJ

Specific Objective(s) of the Agreement
(list the objectives ofyour grant project)

Expected Program Outputs
(Cut and paste your programs expected outputs)

Accomplishments for this period (Item 1 under Article VIII, Section 8.01 Proeress Report:
"A comparison of actual accomplishments to the objectives established for the period.")

[How are you progressing on each of the items/elements provided in the "Specific
Objectives" and "Expected Program Outputs"? Start with an overall description

followed by item-by-item or element-by-element detail if possible.J

Quantifiable Metrics/lVleasures of Effectiveness (Item 2 under Article VIII, Section 8.01
Prosress Report: '6Where the output of the project can be quantified, a computation of the
cost per unit of output.")

[This is dfficult to explain across the board, but we're trying to get a gaugefor how effective this
grant work is in improving your program. If your grant is more data oriented, you likely had
some sort of metrics in mind to improve upon. If so, whql were those metrics and how is the data
looking now compared to when the program started? If you pitched something more along the
lines of public awareness, then how many stakeholders have you been able to reach? Even if you
don't have the metrics fully defined, put whatever you con here. If you provided training, how
many students successfully passed the final exam?J

Issues, Problems or Challenges (Item 3 under Article VIII, Section 8.01 Proeress Report:
'oThe reasons for slippage if established objectives were not met. ")

[If the project is progressing on schedule, simply state that there are no issues, problems or
challenges to report. If there have been delays for qny reason, explain what they are and ltow
that may impact the grant workJ

Mid-term Financial Status Report

57



Technical Assistance Grrnt 2021
Mid-Term Report Template

ATTACHMENT 2A

[Per the instructions in Article VIII, Section 8.02 of your agreement (included below), the

financial status report should be submitted to the Agreement Administrator (AA) and the
Agreement Officer's Representative (AOR). Please see instructions below and include supporting
documentation such as invoices, receipts, spreadsheets, etc. However, if there are any issues
with the Financial Status Report or additional explanation is needed, please provide that
information here. If there are any delays for whatever reasons, these should be communicated to
the AA and AOR in advance.

From Article VIII, Section 8.02 of your qgreement: "During the performance of the grant, the
Recipient must submit a mid-term Federal Financial Report, Standard Form 425 (SF-425), to
report the status offunds. In addition to the SF-425, the Recipient should provide the breakdown
ofcostsfor each object class category (Personnel, Fringe Benefits, Travel, Equipment, Suppltes,
Contractual, Other, qnd Indirect Charges)l

Plans for Next Period (Remainder of Grant)

[In most cases, this section should just mention your plans for the remainder of the
project. However, if you anticipate changing the scope of the executed agreement or any
reason, to include a no cost extension, modification, removal or addition of budget items,
please explain here.J

Requests of the AO, AA, or AOR

[In most instances, any questions or actions requested of the AAO, AA, or AOR, such as
grant modifications, should be addressed in advance offiling the report. If this is the
case, simply state "No actions requested at this time" or explain any actions that are
currently in process. However, please use this section to discuss these issues.

2

58



Technical Assistance Grant 2021
Final Report Template

ATTACHMENT 2B

Note: The following is a sample reporting template for submitting the Final Reports. This
format is suggested und preferredl however, the use of the report is tvithin the grantee's
discreliort.

202lTAG Program Grant Final Report
CFDA Number: 20.710

Award Number: [From Article I, Section ].03 of your agreementl
Project Title: [From Article I, Section 1.03 of your agreement]
Date Submitted: [Date of report submissionJ
Submitted byz [Who is submitting; can be more than one person]

Specific Objective(s) of the Agreement

flist the objectives ofyour grant projectl

Expected Program Outputs

[Cut and pastefrom Article III. Worl<scope of your agreement.J

Accomplishments for the grant period (Item 1 under Agreement Article VIII, Section 8.03
Final Renort: "A comparison of actual accomplishments to the objectives established for
the period.")

[How did you progress on each of the items/elements provided in the "Specific
Objectives" and "Workscope"? How did your progress compare with established
objectives? Start with an overall descriptionfollowed by item-by-item or element-by-
element detail if possible.J

Quantifiable Metrics/lVleasures of Effectiveness (Item 2 under Article VIII, Section 8.03
Final Renort: "Where the output of the project can be quantified, a computation of the cost
per unit of output.")

[This may be dfficult to explainfor every grant project, but we're trying to get a sense of how
effective this grant work has been in improving your damage prevention program. If your grant
is more data oriented, you likely had some sort of metrics in mind to improve upon. If so, what
were those metrics and how does the data look now compared to when the program started? If
you're doing something along the lines of enforcement that involves incident review, how many
cases have you been able to review/close and/orfines collected compared to before the grant
work? If you are working on something more along the lines of public awareness, how many
stakeholders have you been able to reach? Even if you don't have the metrics fully deJined, put
whatever you can here.J

Issues, Problems or Challenges (Item 3 under Article VIII, Section 8.03 Final ReDort: "The
reasons for slippage if established objectives were not met.')

[Ifthe project has successfully concluded on schedule, simply state that there are no issues,
problems or challenge to report. Ifthere have been delaysfor any reason, explainwhat they are
and how they have impacted the grant work. For instance, with some States, even after an

59



Technical Assistance Grrnt 2021
Final Report Template

ATTACHMENT 28

agreement is in place, it has to be sent back to the Governor's fficefor approval, which takes
more time than originally anticipated. Even if work began immediately after the agreement was
in place, other delays could hqve been caused by personnel changes or issues that arose as the
project progressed.l

Final Financial Status Report

[Per the instructions in Article WII, Section 8.03 of your agreement (included below), the

financial status report should be submitted with this final report to the Agreement Administrator
(AA) and the Agreement Officer's Representative (AOR). Please see instructions below and
include supporting documentation such as invoices, receipts, spreadsheets, etc. However, if there
are any issues with the Financial Status Report or additional explanation is needed, please
provide that information here. If there are any delays for whatever reasons, these should be
communicated to the AA and AOR in advance.

From Article VIII, Section 8.04 of your agreement: "At the end of the grant period, the Recipient
must submit a Final Federal Financial Report, Standard Form 425 (SF-425), to report the status
of all funds. In addilion to the SF-425, the Recipient should provide the breakdown of costs for
each object class category (Personnel, Fringe Benefits, Travel, Equipment, Supplies,
Contractual, Other, and Indirect Charges). The Final Financial Status Report must be submitted
to the AOR and the AA via e-mail, no later than 90 days after the grant period end date (see

Section 1 .03). ( possible this report should be submitted, along with the Final Report, within 30
days after the grant period end date."J

Requests of the AOR and/or PHMSA

[In most cases, any questions or actions requested of the AOR and PHMSA (such as
grant modifications) should have been addressed in advance offiling the report. If this is
the case, simply state "No actions requested at this time" or explain any actions that are
currently in process. However, if something has come up recently, or if you haven't been
able to discuss with the AOR yet, please describe here.l

2

60



Date: 10-19-21

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

RESOLUTION 2021.69:

A RESOLUTION OF THE CrTY COUNCTL OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON,
FLORIDA, APPROVING THE ASSIGNMENT OF LEASE AND ACCEPTANCE OF
ASSIGNMENT BETWEEN ALTAIR AIRCRAFT LLC, MAURICE MYLEMANS AND
THE CITY OF WILLISTON FOR PROPERTY AT THE AIRPORT AND IDENTIFIED
AS HARDSTAND 7; AUTHORIZING THE CITY COUNCIL PRESIDENT TO
EXECUTE THE EXTENSION; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTM DATE.

REQUESTED BY: BENTON STEGALL AIRPORT MANAGER
PREPARED BY: CITY ATTORNEY

FISCAL IMPACTS: Currently this hanger serves as a storage location for aircraft parts for
another customer. With the changing of customers here, the expectation is to put more aircraft on
the airfield and to bolster fuel sales.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Staff recommends approval.

ATTACHMENTS:

CONTRACT XX RESOLUTION 2021.69 MAP

LEASE XX OTHERDOCUMENTS

COUNCIL ACTION:

APPROVED

DENIED

61



RESOLUTION NUMBER 2021-69

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON,
FLORIDA, APPROVING THE ASSIGNMENT OF LEASE AND ACCEPTANCE OF
ASSIGNMENT BETWEEN ALTAIR AIRCRAFT LLe., MAURICE MYLEMANS AND
THE CITY OF WILLISTON FOR PROPERTY AT THE AIRPORT AND IDENTIFIED
AS HARDSTAND 7; AUTHORIZING THE CITY COUNCIL PRESIDENT TO
EXECUTE THE EXTENSION; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
oF WILLISTON, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The City Council hereby approves the Assignment of lease from Altair
Aircraft, LLC to Maurice Mylemans and the appropriate City Officials are hereby
authorized to execute the assignment of lease which is attached hereto as Exhibit
nA'.

Section 2. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon, adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED a meeting of the City Council this 19u' day of October,
202r.

crTY oF WILLISTON, FLORTDA

BY
Debra Jones, City Council President

Attest, By the Clerk of the
City Council of the
City of Williston Florida:

Approved as to Form and Legality:

Latricia Wright, City Clerk S. Scott Walker, City Attorney

62



Return to:
City of Williston, Florida
Attn: City Clerk
50 NW Main Street
Williston, Florida 32696

This instrument prepared by:
Folds & Walker, LLC
527 E University Ave
Gainesville, FL 32601

ASSIGNMENT OF LEASE

WHEREAS, the undersigned ALTAIR AIRCRAFT, LLC, a Florida
Limited Liability Company ("ASSIGNOR"), in consideration of the sum of

($ , in hand paid by
MAURICE MYLEMANS, ("ASSIGNEE"), the receipt whereof is hereby
acknowledged, has granted, bargained, assigned transferred and set over
unto MAURICE MYLEMANS, that certain Memorandum of Land Lease and
Building and Land Lease Agreement Construction Without Financing
dated June 4,2OO4, wherein the CITY OF WILLISTON is the LESSOR and
CHARLES EDWARD GRAPER. is the LESSEE, and that subsequent
assignment and assumption of lease dated February 2, 2015 and August
6, 2014, respectively, wherein CHARLES EDWARD GRAPER, was the
ASSIGNOR and ALTAIR AIRCRAFT, LLC., was the ASSIGNEE, and that
subsequent assignment and assumption of lease dated August 18, 2O2O,
wherein SHERRY SUMPTER was the ASSIGNOR and SHADOW TRAILER,
LLC, was the ASSIGNEE; said land lease being extended on July 17,2OO9
to May 3I,2OI4, on July IO,2OI4 to May 31,2019 and on October 7,
2O2O to May 3I, 2024; which land lease covers the premises located in
Levy County, Florida and described more specifically in the attached
Building and Land Lease Agreement Construction without Financing,
attached hereto as "Exhibit A". :

ASSIGNEE hereby accepts this assignment and agrees to assume all
obligations under the said lease and prior assignments and amendments.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this assignment
of land lease and such is effective on the date executed by the last signing
party.

ASSIGNOR: ALTAIR AIRCRAFT, LLC

By:
Victor Espinosa, Authorized Agent and
Manager of Altair Aircraft, LLC.

By:
WITNESS

63



PRINTED NAME

By:
WITNESS

PRINTED NAME

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF LEYT

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me by means of

-physical 

presence or online notarization this day of
2O2L, by Victor Espinosa, Authorized Agent and Manager

of Altair Aircraft, LLC., who is personally known to me or produced

oatl.r- 
as identification and did not take an

Notary Public

(Remainder of page intentionally left blank)

64



ACCEPTANCT OF ASSIGNMENT

MAURICE MYLEMANS, does hereby accept the foregoing Assignment
and by the execution hereof does hereby agree to be bound by the terms and
obligations set forth herein and the land lease executed between Lessor and
Lessee.

DATED this _ day of October, 2O2L

MAURICE MYLEMANS

By: By:
WITNESS MAURICE MYLEMANS

5570 SW 194T LANE
INGLIS, FL
407-944-9400

PRINTED NAME

WITNESS

PRINTED NAME

STATE OF F'LORIDA
COUNTY OF

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me by means of

-physical 

presence or 

-online 

notarization this day of
2O2I, by Maurice Mylemans, who is personally known to

me or produced ,ls identification and did
not take an oath.

Notary Public

(Remainder of page intentionally left blank)

By:

65



CONSENT OF LESSOR

CITY OF WILLISTON, pursuant to Paragraph 21 of the hereinabove
referenced lease, does hereby consent to the foregoing Assignment and by
the execution hereof does herby agree to be bound by the terms and
obligations set forth therein.

DATED this _ day of October, 2O2L

CITY OF WILLISTON

By: By:
WITNESS DEBRA JONES,

PRESIDENT, CITY COUNCIL
PRINTED NAME

By:
WITNESS

ATTEST:
PRINTED NAME By:

LATRICIA WRIGHT,
CITY CLERK

66



Frepa rer-l b'.n d
l{<:r:m X,, Fr:gJar:e
At Er-rl.uBf At- lriilr'
!'ssl 0f Ii.l.e Box !8
I'ii I I irrtcrn, l'lrrritiir

I,}HEREAs, b}
Aurr:c--:nrenb riat*d

0fflclal Rrcordl af
J, $hlpp

ilJrutjtu$J,p$ililf t#ililnffi il

+T#'.g.g,Hliffi
trTllllrton, Florlda tl0$B

Osct
o9/11
FI lrd
LE:UY

tl8lS{f,
110e6 r$:rtgnt Frsqrdrd In
C0UtlTY Brnny

UEI'IORAI{DTIU OF LA.$D T,EAsE

THIS I'{SMORANDUI'I OF LEASE enh.*-r.eiJ inE,r
t:1. and beLr,,reer', 1:h* CITY OF IIIILLIS'ION {t:he:
{irap€r/ { t.:he rrL,€FE€€ir },

3 26e5 lllttru{$Htitffifiiltiillt

;fl iraf;tfl0r
fiSy iS_,

this
rrfrFB,srlftll 

,

9{ITNESEFTHT

and t.he Leesec ila\"E: enb.ered intc, a lr;rrrd l:eare
2004J {f h* I'LeaFe" } purrruarlt t.r wtrir:h thc

4 ';ill&(-.rlai. nf k-?n tJCr il4,
and Cltxr:l en ljdrr,arrl

J.,fEFrlr leaees t.J
-.-ld;.L.1 r

Lh*: Leesee b-lrat certain real prcperty herein cloecvih.*-d;

Ir'HFFE&5, the LeL.lEDr and the losuea'! d,+p.i.r:* to rerr;rd c{-)l'l;ii:n L.:asic
l:er:se rf the Le;rse in ':trt putrlic r':e*cc-rds af Le'"ry l':'ll'tt-f*, FLnrida;

lii{]lt TI{EREFfiRE, i,n congi'leraticn of Eixl pt'r:rriaer+ anr:l rtl:*r clor:d ar.t{
qcrlual:ie cc::pi.deraticl-r, lh* receipt and uLlf f iclency oi '*irich are
ackr'ro1r'le-dE*d, the prarLieg do hercby conf irm anri s*l forth th€ f aIlr:r*ing
berrns crf the Le&s1-1 " lt beirrg ackn*u],*dge,-l hy the prartiee lhat [.he Lr*se
cr:n'ait:s ,rcldiLlsr:ari l.--errne n$t ref f oxlh b*lr:'or and l:hitrl: the
er:fcr*E:ffbi,liLln ,:f errch additior:al t*rnrs sllal1 r:,r1. 'ne af f ecLed i:y hhelr
*r*iani,cn f rom ti:ig !4enx:randuni *f Land Leane:

I , The Leesor has leased Lo t:h* l.eeFree- prirsuanl tcf thp Leirne i:"h* real
FrDF*rt.y r-!escr'ibe<.j^ rsith a1l righLe, p::!vi1*ge* attd edaernL:rrts
aF.Furt.etletlL tll'3r'etdr {tollect.r-veJ.1., the "Frenr,ises" } o L* '.'ril":

Fr*rr1 l.--ire p*inL of refer-ence where the cetrtcrlirie rf Taxli'1a.1'
rrD, inl.eraect,-q 'dith Taxitray *En, gc eriuLl: a1.r:rtg hhe
cenberlir:* of TaxltJay "E' 656 feet.; bh*n go 'ilest 58 feet l.c]
tire l:sint dlf E*g5nnlu'rg; theri g* ncrLh tDS feet, thon g,: '*r*af,
21fi fce:, Lbren ge ccriF.h ?1t] f eet, t.t-:en gc easE !i10 f creL., r.h*r:r

Es nf,irl:h 10ii feel to hlre Pnint nf Beginnin'q,

?, IJnIe*e sesnFr cermirlaf,ed as pravideci in l-lre L€flEr€, rhe initirrt l-erm
af t:l-re Lrea,ce ie for 5 year.s, b*gS"ntting r)n,Jr-rne l, :{fi4 atrd eniing
on t.la.v:J1, 1n{l'9" The f,rFErF€* has an ap,tian Fur-s',ral'rt Lc Clte La*Be ED

rc$tdl,rJ IPr* l,ease lqrr a'Jcl,itj.cna]. f ir,.e i5i yeLr.l- Eerrfla-

t^

eftl tSlT Frt $lt

67



l.'th* L€f,5€ alla'*a fir* Legeee tcl f{rnsLruiJL rfr Flace leapeh,:rlri
i.mpro'.remenlF lrllarr l:he pr:erni,aes, horr'eve}. bhe LetrS{:f'a und*}:.lying fae
inl-e:.c+{tt snal-I trcL be etrbjecr Lc, any cc;t'tsLrrri:l.. itrlr Iien :,tr l a:etj ic:
such improvemertn.

I!'i tlI'r'r,l35s ?itilinE$F'.
Land l;€"eee t-iti* 

-_{

ror*-rced

Ehe p*rt,ies havg exesulrd lhis l,leffiaratrdrrnr of
day of -[ry, 2004.

'Julrra.
I,E$SSR:
CI'I'Y {.JF IS]LLI 5'1'ON

EYr
t-.ity c1er. k Fr*s i tlillr Uoun;: i l,

L,g

z: Jen aper

a'T4.1'E oF FiflRIDA
L-'TUI{TY SF I,EVY

'SUIW_ Ihe inregoing lnstrument uas ackrr*rr.rletiged befr:r* tne Lhis t- dnynf
J.{.:F ?$O4, by L,sbra J*n*s, Lhe Freside$t ef the CiLy.t_"c}uncil *f t-}:* f;iry
nf hrillietron, a::tl Barbara Hens*n, Ehe {1it1" C}erlt, nn beF.alf *f fir* Clity,
?hey ar* perrt'r:nally knorrrn to ftle and did not take an oath.

tary Fubl lc
ST.&TE $F' i:';ORIDA
IAIX,ITY rfl?' LEVY

s#
".p'.P(p!.,

Ih* fc:r*going inerr[rnerre r*a.* ack*awledFud hefar:e rne i-hia L20fid, hry Charlee Erlwarcl Grapeun who 1/ :L* Fe-rnnllally krrc:*"n t*
as idenrificah.ipn, and

'Jayof
ll]tr ot:'

{iJi'take an oelh.

Lir !']_rEr -L

2

Eftf 103? Prl tI2

t{f r D0 sl?09
El$rEs tlrl0,ilE

6wlhsifir Fjbelx||'r*t

68



BUILDIHS Astp LA$q r..EAgE AdREEI{ENT
CO$STRUCTION ?IITHSUT FIHf;,NCIHO

WHEREAS, ti-:e {::TY OF ?IIILISTOI{, a p.oli"t,ical subd.irri.sil:,n of
,Stale ':f rl<tri.tlan {"Ehe Lessor"'} . nrai.nLains &n alrpr:rt. c+nnon}y
t.s as yitll.inh*n Mr-lnicipal Alrporh; and

EL*
r:ef erred

HHERBF.S, ix is in r.l:e trest inleresE *f
c3evelop Ehe s*1d aill:o.rt; and

l:lre eai* tiry [-r] Fr.r:rn1,:,le ar:r1

I.IHEREAS. Ch,:r1es Bdward Urefief, {,, the lresse,*"1 , ia desir*ue of
1*;:iai.ng a rlerrai:r i:,ar,:a.1 at t;he ,:aid. fijr"**r. t ;r= ia herein;:f l:c*;' d.escrrbrel
f+r tlre lf,urpose *f e:q:n,*b.rr"rcting a bui. ldlrrg fq]5 r-rse -1s a l-r*ngar ior
aircraf t sr-rrvg.ae;

$Otr{, TI{lRqFOH.f,, f*rr and in consid*raEisn uf bhe sum of Ten Do}lars
arrrl rf her q*acl ar:d ''r*luable consideratlone *nd f-he novenarlLs, conrlilions
and agre*nrcnle aB are her*inafr,er s*L Lor:l;h, c.he Le,r.scr and L*sa€e d1(lree
ds frllaws;

l. F*SFIISE€: ?he L'Ess$r leacerl arrd l,ess*e d+es renf
Le F" fr, Elte l*11ct*1trg +i*Acx iL:ed premises 1o,-raeerj in
C'funtFr Fl.lridfl . {bhe nPremiBes"}, tcr*wlL. :

*nd hi:-e irr:rn Lhr*
Hillisror:, i,evy

Frcr:r. the p-;"1{rtE of re:tiet:ence l,lhere Lhr* ce::Ler'}ine cf "t'axi'*ay
lil)d lnl-*rger:ts lr'itlr Taxitray "S", ga s*rrLh aJ.anE the
cetrterlirre clf ?axi.uay *E* 656 feel; then ga w.s,Ef, 5S feeb f,o
th€ Fr:inl +f Beginning; chetl go n*rth 1,05 feet, then ga rr,eml
210 feet., rhen g$ south 210 feeL, Ehren ga East 21fl {eeh, theu
g$ n.:r:lh 1SF, f net trl ?:he F*ir:t ::f Beqrnning,

2.3I3S, Th* initial E*rm c'f thig Learse ehal, l he flue ye&rs .omrfl,e:-rcillrJ
on Jun* 1, 2fl04, and endingr at rnidnighrr May 3J, 2{it}9, $h*ulcl bhe
!,essr:e ha1rJ over hey*tld Che lnifial [erm cr any l-ene-,*a1 ter'ui trj, lhau.i
furt:lr*r *xtension of f,he terrn in ar:crsdance rvith the r*n*tl*l berms af
b.hix i.ease, then Lhe L€sscie shal3 b*csme a m.Enllr Lo rurn,1;h LenanL ln
accsrdance'rrlgh l,*,al ,:nd upon Ehe Eerms a.rrd ccndifipnn *i this lnaa*,

3. f{fi$f : The renE f or t}:a f irtst. }'enr af f,he irliLial ber:m ei ;Iris ln&se
sl:al1 br* $1.5n0.00, paid in ad'rance, t{sggLiler rr':tn all appllcah'l.*
eal*n tax, fh* r*nr for ri:e lnlLlal and an1. rerre'nral li.erma ahall be
adjusleci each year on the arrs:ual anni.rersary dnte af Eher I eare by
multiplying the rent fr:r: ihe prior year by the percenhage increasc ar
decrea€e in lhe cempotsiEe Co*sr:mer Fri*e Index far the mcs! rer:$rrb
prinr Erselve nlanths, ae pul:lished i:y t.h* U,$, Dep-artffrerrl c.f Labor,

I

69



tsur:eau c,f Labr:r' til-atluLics, and ehall he payi:h.J.x i,n advance, r:)n r--r
kretcr* 'Jurie I *aci;. yp*r,

4, HoTIcEg: A1l n,rl:.icee reguire ri by lau anrl l:y thrr LeaL:,- [* i:+ qi','€r1
by o:.te prr'rty Lo th{r at.l-:er eha}} be in ttrlLin3, flt"lLJ the'i.eme nu1. be
ee=ved i:ry r:,r.::1.-- r I j p-,:l na i. ll , rs[.ur-n rec*!pL lequesr-ecl , lo Lesscr, i] j. r-:,1

*f HilI.3xr[r:n el:. P,CI. Drawer 1-60, I{i11iF[.,]n, Flarida 12696-u1h0 anLl tc,
I.*triB*e, aL l"tll-5 SJ, {-ounty R*arl , #?l5r },,ler.rberry, !lorlda 1256!, or- L*
pr:ch other addrersr as Leeeer +r Lessee ms.!, by'atiting t-r,f,rre DLI:er sc
deoigrrate . lJ'rLjte t{} IreFsee may aleo be s*:l'rled by perecnal dali.rrery,

5. $&.RR.LI{TIES Or TITLE &ND OUIET F0SSEEEION: The Lessor t'l!./cnar: h.,r thn t
L€ssor ,!s se;sed af Lhe demi,red preniaes atr.d,*wner irr fee simple
thereof 1,JiLh Lile fu11 right lo meke f-iris Le.rae,, r*u'nje*1. br, ,r11
rn':lL*r'ri l:f rr-":r;r-rr:'ri. altc ccvenants Ehar- tile LEasr:{:: r.r!rpn nah:.iug paynr+rrtr
o[ f,he renis and t]r* keeping ':f th*,)Lher c.Jvera.anEs her*i:: r:r.rnteirred
th*reior str*l1 irave quleh arrr3 g:eaeeful poosessisr, ,:f the d*nr,iesd
pre'mieee durln; Lh{: l-erm her*of .

6. IIEE$ PROHIEITED: The Lessee ehalL )'rot ilge *.r: 1.rer:rnil l.he deniecrl
premises or any Elar'l- of eantci l:o be uaeC far arri'r r:nl*uful F\u:"IrFsa Rrrd
the same eh.sI1 h* ua*d $nly for the foiloirin,3 purnogrr: ,:iv''::r-af t
Et*rage.

T- c0FtPtrrllil'tcE $ITtl L,A?I$r During the Eerm r:f Li:Is i*:;rree, rhe Less':'t glurl. l
cunrply ,*iLh all l"aurn of [he .CiLy 'ri i{i13"isEonn gl.atc of F]orida and
Lhe U- 5- $n',re::-nmerrb, br:eech ,ilf which shall be s.rust f *r c:an;el;ati*l)
r:E thia l,ease. Ihe Leasee shall abide by all i:.py:li.t:ai.,'le reguJ-aEi*ns
aE aef t;:rth ir: Cily Ordina::ce 4041 EorJeL,her uihh any f'rt:ltre
aTneftdmenis L* ..aid *rdinenre. The viOlalj.*n ,,-rf at4' pr*rr1:iic,rr c,f ;he
sai.C ordirrarrc.'€, cs E'Jlden*ed blln a iinal d*Eevmiuecinn by rh* t]i,ty's
*,odr errfr:r-r:nr:ret:1, L,unrd cr' .g caurL t>f Ja"ar, e-hal. I h,e r:ollu-l-rsi','l:1y
cteer*ed a ci*f aull under th:s le**e iiu';i shall not b* sublect E,: t:ire
n+f,lc* requirem*nl.e or trure Frslvieions set forElr i-n the sl*far-Ll.;
sectic,n +f thin leaae. The Lressee furr-i:€x ctr:ruerlarrLs l-hat bhe saiC
prernieee rjhatl l1r3t be uged for atry F\urFrlere wl-lich rni-ghr t.1us,!
forfeituse ,:f rhe l"e6aor's tiLl.e to b.he ea.id premises.

8. CONET!,IIC?IO$: The Lefraee, ah its .q,"le cosr aud exFens*, docg
co:ren,$rb and agree uith the Lesec'r- thaE it st"!411 constr:Lrct uFon ttr*
aaid prenr.ises a building for its uee, sal'3 bulldSrrg b-s cfrnsist ':f
appravecl csnsEru(Li*r Lhat lllll conpl.y wib.h the Ssu:hern $taudard
Euilding Llnde and ritFr all ccde requi::emenf,s of the Cil.y nf
$illist.an; arrd aaicl construcr-ion shall be Lruilr in a goud aitrd
r*orkm,tnlike n'ranner and thar bhe csnstructian str'ail hc free anci c,!.eax
of any anrl all liens or encuminrsncas of r*hnrl-scever kj.nd and natr:re.

70



B. FflIOR T0 COICSTRUCTIOII: Ii is underetor:d at-rd sga'ee{l by ,:lnd. tr*tri'eert
Lhe partics heret'r tlral Lhe Lee,see uhral. l he renp':r:*i.hl* far any :rrrd
all aite;:repzrratiun, clearing, paving. uLilicies atrd reftror.'al of
fcrrr:es *:rd reL-:sn*tructian there*f if the sarne i* nercsear'y.' h.hal. Lhe
rJesaee ehall also: fr-trnieh to LEEsor, for i.Es approval pr-i.or 1: F

conf,trt-lctian, nite pJ-ane, building locetIet"r, ar:chibectural p,:-ints;rrrd
othar lnfc'rrnittisl: cnncerning a*rd i.rtr:1r.rrJi,ng plana far the
tr{Jn,::r:r.rcf ic,i-r,

:I-I. COMtrI.ETTON OIT cons?RucTxo$: The L.ess€E coveria:rtg atrcl &{:tr*Fr!t hhar
the c*ilsb.:;uclti.on cf bhe *aid briildingn *hal1 ccnrnence ',*ichiu c'tre year
and l:re c*npLe-ted within 340 daye of t.her date sf csffimenc*ln{:*L, ln th*
event Lhe r:onstrLtction is nst eonrpiet*d as cntrt*n:piat::lrl tiere i.n. lt-:ie
Lea'e sh.eLl hecorn6 1ull and r.cid ernd Ll.ra renlals due Bha,l -.j he paid
and l.he rentale pai,d shall. b+ fgxfeited,

ti . SIGI{g: Exf:dFl. ltil-hr l}re pri*r k'r!tt-*I,r irFlrrl*ve1 C}f f...6*r+c-r:'-. t*h:-cc
appruv;r3 sh*l1 ncll- be riltr€aEionably lritiitre].d, LeBs€E sltall nnb erect,
majr:bai.n r:r: ili.*play any ni.gn* r)r afiy e<lvert"iaing,:b crr on I,he
eicl.erior c.f the d*rniaed 6-.,remisee or within the,Cem:sed prcmis*s thal-
are v!eible fram surside guch premisea.

].2. LESSSNEI RIqI{T OF EMTET r the L*sseg aE al 1 ti:rtes ehali p::r:rnit
Legg{:rf 0r
hr-ri 1d: ngc

il:-r: agenLe Lo *rrLeL' !rr.ts arrd uporr bir* 6rr:emieea an,l
fa:: Lhe purp*ee nf i,nnpech-ing bhe fl,:fii€.

13 . FREI{TSIS IMFR,OI/EUEHTS T'FOI'I TSR}IINATIO}I Lexn*e may, at its or*n
e},.pe*E E: $rr,{ c]*1y upon uriE l:.en approval hy leseor" nrake alterati':rls
and irpr*venents tc lhe Frernieep es nerea*ary fc,r the concir"tcL of i:s
businesa, Leesee epecif iu--ally agrees thal any and aII inipr,:tea:Ellts,
€xcEgf, signm, equipmr:Eb and 1:rade l,i,xLures j.nel:e;1ed, lntaLed ttprorr

lhe snid premj.ees shall h,ecome the properly of [h€ Iref,$or ufru]]
Lernrin.:rLlon af el'ila Leas€.

1€. 8.ICHT SF $}.y USE : Subjecl, lo reasonalrie legulati':rns .it.tpoar,d
regardlnE airglcrt ag{letsF, Les*or grants L,J LEBr€e, ita emp}oye*s,
agerlE E , *t-rppli-ers, cuatrtmer* and in'riteea . fi nQn -txc ]usi'c* right
during l:!'re L*rrn of this l,eaee, the riEht of way f*r ingrens.*nd
rJgr'e6g, {],u.r:.r", aclcss and up.]n Lhe designated rlglif of way Lo SL-e[e
R.cad t:1- "

t_5 . 6THER RIG!$g RESEftVED BT ]JES8OR In addl I l*tr [o ai l r!.9]rt,s
raserved l:y Lesser tn and to Lhe derrriaed prernisea, LeBsDr expressly
recerves. lhe rlghL Eo further de-,,'elop r:r irnpr,:ve any area of tl:e
*irporL ararl itre lndusLrial parke, ae tl'le tressor deem.s prc,per,

3

71



regsr,Jleas of tlre deeireE end I'ie*rg of Li:*: Lesa*e an'1 ,r.,1l:.i:,ol:i
j.nrerferene€ $r l:incirance; mainEaln a.ncl keep in r.ep*ir, hrrh r,rithcut:
ehlig"rt-loll f,* Lesaee, the airporE, .tr'd i.ndr-ratrial p*rks nf bh* airpr,rl-
atrd *ll puhlici.y,*rned faelli[iee cf the airp*u1; ;.ifid Eak€ a:r1i iri.:t--icrn
i"f ccnride:rg ttecassirry to pr:ol--ecf; the aerial appr-'raches *f Llrei
ai ry:ort againet crl:sr-ructisnn, to,gethsr uith Lhe riEiit Lu "rrrevent tli*S.ressee frcttt r*tttlr.icii.ng any practlca t':hat may be 'leErlnier:hal. t.o the
airp*r'L ar:*1 j.n.duntrial parke whlch irr lhe a.pirriar: ol l]'r* [,esnr-rr lr:,:,].rl
llrn:.t- th* r"rsefr-r1r1ees of t-he airport and 1rs indus[r'ldl parks ar
*r)nsbit"r-rte a hazard f<> sunh-

lti. UTILITXEST '-'l"rr: t-rlsff,ee €gre*e t+ g:ay .rlI clt.rrgee lc.r aui,' a:t,,i al.L
utililies in sr ahr:ut :he pr€irttg€s ,*,hef,her Lhe same b* [-*]aphntre,
*l.ect,ric ity, waEe3'r sel{e!'u gaF or L.he l- ike , Leg$ee f urbher .l,gr.'ea;l
that ii, ;rl any Llrne during t-he term of tirl,s lea*e ag.!-€em*nE, [.ha
Cit.y c.rnlmelt'Jes providing Cif,y util1ttrn serviue.e f,a the airp*r't:
prc'pel'E,y, Lhe Lerisee will purch.ase such ut j,li,[y ner-u.ices frpm the
Cl[y. Lessee furrirer a{,1reeg U$ fake deli'rery of all t:jt-1. 6f
Pliflisr*n ui:il.ttiee vhen each r:tilrty servtcr: t.= made availahl.r:, xrt
tllri mptir:n *f IrFFF€* and upon !*gs*r's e$ncurrence, Lessee nLay chacse
tet harre t;he Lespor prcvide all CiEy uti.ility services t:D Lt:e Ieaseqi
prerniFea as a FEr-r- of the renl- F.ayr:rer:r. pursuanb g1r paraglranh 3

he-reo:. If l-icseee ctlc{:€eg bhir *plj-on, Lessor shall, adjuaL each
rselrf llr,a renj-* Lcr tesaee Be as lo rein*:urg* Lepsur for ite cfilrl- of
pravidlng *uch Cit,1. rrt,ilily s*rvicesr sald *t:oaf, La be detarnrjr:ad a.:
enbablished b}' Ehe {ity' s epFr*J:rliate ul;ilily E;rrif f s }:aFJ*d c}n
Leeeee ' e rncnthl1,. nler.er'€r1 gqll1qr.rfiph. ieirr ,

1?. SEFhIRS AED M.[.IHTE!*ANCE t Ll:sgee agr€en bc mak*, aL 1l-$ ti,rrn cneE
| :: nu: int irir". t:h*Ltld extr:er[*e, cn]' ar .r1l repair.s ar" w':rk rt*,;Brr$ary

Frerniees ;nd Buildings lorated cn Eh* Frernis*s.

18 " I$FURAHCE:
{a} Lessee &Erses r.,: ohtain replacement value fire arrd e-,xb.ended

c{lvera'3e insuratrcra 'ilr'! t-he hlrrildi.nlf , F.ny insrtra:ree crlverilgE of ott:er
property ':tt'r:*cl by l,qe6ss ie s+Iely lhe reaF*:nsibiiihy of l:essee,

ibl The Lesaee nhal! carrl' 1!ab1lity ll:surall(,e j,rr b.hs mininrun arnnrrrrf, ,.:f
$5F0,00S'.Ofi per accidenl, $1,000 r 008 aggrrgal.e, ii-r order Eo $+cure
the '*hl-igecions cff Leseee Llnde:'Eh* fo],}c,wing paragraph anrl r.rar-lee t*
b.e added as l)&rb.y lnaured i.lnder: Br.rch policy l-he Le*sor ar'.d be fu:nieh
tha Lets,sar vith a c*rbificaLe of euch insur.alll-e, Lc,gether with a
receipt r*ho'uring che premium !:a.s besn palr3,

il:) AE ar:,y Einre efEcr GccuFarlcy of Lhe p'remioee by rhe L*sgap, L.he

L,essee egr.e€s Eo a1k:w an $.rrsFreetion hy bhe Lanilord atrdn/r:r Lhe
Flsridu tr*par:Ernent *{ Flnwir+nenental ProEectlon, {tLre "DEF'i, l:.a

clelermine the extenL a,f elorage rlr us€ of haz;rrrii'ue nraLerials and r-a
4

72



det*rrnine at1 apprroprri$LB innr)rtnt of polir-:tirn insilratlee- The L*r-reee
agr-e€s Lo obl:ri:: polluLi,:n insurance, wiEh Ehe Ltge*r .Liehen aE an
adrliLl-rrrral i.rrer:r-ed parly. in ,*tr amoutlt as reasorl*b1y req'.ti::r=d i:y flt:
Leeaor: 'rrit,hin 15 daye cli writt,ert n,Jtl-r:e,

{d } A1l pol icieu of lt:gurerrce shal l crrnf a j-n the clalree rhdlL the enrne
strali nc.l- b* ::anc:eleC excepf- arrql r-rnl--"i.1 f if Ee-*n i.sl rlaye af t-:-r:r-

wrlE, trln rlrrt.i r:e t-s the I:B-Bfior .

1!. IIISEDftIIFICATIOII OF LSS$OR ; Lesecr elreLl rtr:,L he l,iaF.,1e for anv
lcsg, lnJury, d*at-h or darna,Ee tcr persons or Fropert'/ r*hir:h at any
time rlr.e}r be er.rfiered c.r.gu.stained b1. Lesee+ ef,r }ry;rr}y FBrFen i*h+ rtta.v

aE any [.ine b.* us1ng, accupying L-:r./isiLing t-]r* qiemiBed pr*micerl or'
be in. orlJ '.:r about Ehe pL'ertrtses, rv]:eL]rer r:unh l i:,88. in j t-rry, dt*LLr r:r:
clarnage shall be caused hy or irr ilny t.'ay resulL from Lrr rise ourL of
.llly aflto {)n.i-a*i.on or negl.igence;:1. LetsP€9 *f au1. '-rr:cLj.pet:tr sul-''
benant, visiLor r:r LiB€r *f any p*rti*n sf Eh€ prrrnl,se.9, trr st;all
resulL fronr crr he caueed by ar': nthcr nraEeer *r l-lri.ng rth*bher af ;l'ia
$arne kind a*. *r 6f. a differenh kj-nd bhan Ehe nRtters or tl:l:)gs abave
sel. fcrr-[h. Lessee sha-ll indenrnify Leesor aEaiust €r]-I c1;rirna,
l.iahiLz:y, lc,ss *:r damage 95fis!gr-rerer otl acc{:,ur:L rf arry' auch losa,
injury, deat):r *r damage,

TAXEST Al 1 ta.x€s, asse6srnenEs and ch*rges rlrr larrdB ar impraneme]rt:3
,=nd abilgal:ions uFDn [he denrieed ]:r*mises she1l brr prorrtl:,Lly paid br"
f.he Lesaee ir'hen du*. The Lreasee ehall have th* right frc'rnr Lime to
tirre Ec' c$nEe-s,t *:- FrofesE'ar r*vielf by 1eEa1 :rrr:ceedinga any suci1
rfrbsr firaru'-er aa rnay be pr+rrlded l:y lirw such Laaer or aasesamentg
lrr.poaed by gov*rnment-al aubh*rj.bies and b,+ institr-lle euch i:roceedingr
j,n the narne,:f iEself aa uell aa the T:esa+r aa it nt,ry d*ent rlr::ues$ary;
provided, hcuever. EhaE any e:{pens€ lncurred b}. r'ees,:::tn .t--}rereot shall
be bnrne by ehe L,esgee and, euch proceedit'lgs shall ir* cr:rtdr-rcf,ed fre*
of arry Expenae to the Lessor,

'tl. ngSIGl{ttENT e}ID SUBLSTTITTS: The Les*ee shall nnc assigr: r:or reubl.eF-

it* r'Ight:, fiLle *r ttlfarest lrr c,r tc al-1 or errry pcrh.ion *f the
Frenises c'r the leasehald inrprovernenbs rij.thc'ut iirst obt,nini::g thc:
prior r*r.lLt*n c*nsanr of che Lesssr, prorrld*d, l'LarderJ€r, thal; rr:ch
c*l:ee:tt *trall r:oL bp unrsaaanably r*iL]:hold; ,lnd prr:'",j-c!ed fi-rrther bha:
bhe I,e*eee shall renraiil dire*bIy drrld Frlrrr*rily f.iable fsr bhe
perfcnnanc* af hhe terms and +<:nclii:i+ne ofl lhi.-= Lea' e ; gr*"ri-d*d
fr:rther that nu-r such aseignrnenb or subl-etbing sh"rll be made tc. ar:,7

p'ers*tr f nr *r:y L\ilrp,rtrce 'rther lhan t:h.rt seE f c'rgh i::r r-hls Irft'3EC "

22. IE$!!!' In E!:e ev*nt the Le*s** should f ail l:o pay anl' af thr-.

rental reaerveri herein fsr a pefic:ri *f rnore Ltt*rr :en (10) days af l*r
trhe ffame ehaiL becc>rne due and payab3e nr lf Lh* Leseee shall fa11 Eo

5

73



keep cr:' nhall violah,e *try of Lhe sEher c-onditi*ns, *f ilrni*Lj,r::ns c.r
aEreeinenis &s a::'e h*reill cilrtLained ther: slic!r fa j.lr-rre Dr .., jr-,r1aii.lrlt
eh.all contlr:ue f c,r a peric,d trf f ifueen {r5) riair$ .xfisl" l_tre Lessee*hal} have be-en notifieqi, then anc? in that *venf the LE:rirJL-rr €ar, ii..r
rlptiurr rnay eltbrsr terr[i,nare Ehie Lease cr re-ent*r Liie rleroril**ri
prernlsr:e hy eurrmary pr$ceedings or' *bher'*ise ;nd expcl l-,eesee irilrl
r-emove all prgl:erhy therefronr and releL the prernises ar ti1* x€FE
p',:ssi'hIe renl cll:bainable, r*eking reagonab..l-e effo,rre th*refr'r. and
recelve t"he ::ent Llt+r* f rem,. but: I,r€F.B*€ shal l. rernain l ial l e f ur L.lie
def l*iency, if rrn1.. betuee:r Bl:e lBsE€€re renl hercunrler ,:rrd []re, pric+:
*bl-ained i:'y tlre I;esfisr on r*letLing; l-Lcwe..r€x, a defar-i1t {c:.e.r-.epL. ,rs Lp
;:*ymenl- ,*f rentaLe l sha1l he rleem*d crr:red if El:e Lrfl.FE€€ jn goocl firi[h
coTffrence* performancr rer;uirite lo ctJr:'e sarne,llLi:i.n iifceen (fS) clay,*
af Eer re*eiprt of noLie:e and shall c*,nhinuouely pr,rrsul: rt,iih rerrris:n*bl.e
diligence Eh'e parf.Jrmiance r*rluixed ts cure ruch d*frult., €xc€tril Eiiag
Leea*e ehal-l nol *e alloued an gpErorlu*ily r-D.ure a re-c,cc*rring
default nf lhe typ* ruhlr:h haa been previanaly noriced by rlro i,eesnr
and c'':l'jed b:,t tir* L*snee. Iresg'3r trtay ?:€col''pr: r*asrrnabli atb#rneysr
feeg" ancl:as[E incurred by Lenecr fl:r &ny actir:n,:r prr:c*erli::g t.o
t:crll"erE srr sr enfcrce thie lease, or 0;o Fecure alry::.ighLg, dut.r lre,ssor
ur:der r):i* lease.

23" COIIDEtrWATION: In bhe event the entire p,xernieen herel,y lea*e,l igre
tnk*rr in ccn'dennal:.:-*n pro+eedinge, th{: IieFsee may rencel the Le.rse;
ehrruld a subsLanliaL p.rrL of said p,rernises be:;c) Ltrls"en, the Lesssee
:nay c*neel thjr-s Leage oE ab ita opei*n r*taj-n tlre rena:n,j*r rrf che
premiaes, u::ir:lr eha1l he rer3r.r:red f,n ien;rr:ralrle eon'lit^i,:.i:, f,hel t--}rq
renLal ehal,l ha apporEioned,. the rental Hhereafter *lial.l b,e rctiused
in prop'ertj.nn tr-r tLre *rTlount clf logs &a. ar re#.r-llc of rcnsj.*mnat1,:rr
pra*eedings,

2,4. C!E*t'tFI$ESSr L*.ss{r{: nlia}.1 at a1l Lir'.e.r keel: ll:e gror:rrde ancl an1.r
bullding or btrildlrrgs in a reaecnably neab a*d orde::l.y ccrndlLinn and
shatll keep Ehe er:Lry'6'ay6 and dellvery areas adJ*ini,ng the building
reaconable cl*alr and free fror* rubbish and dir;. Iressee wil.l nnt
xbore irn'r' rJnFightly nrater'i i:ln, jnnk, garbag* nr dsbris r:t any kinri
uFo:n the said premlsea and ahal1 cornrnl* ar euffer trg waate of [.he
*aid, 'denj-sed pr'erniaes sr nrainraln arry nuiaance Lh*l:ean,

25 ' SE$TRUCTIOfi Otr PREDIfEIES! rn t"l:e errent CIf d&ftage to clr rieahmction
sf the br:i)"dinq er buildinge vrhir-:Ir *re to he erectrJd gn aai,C r,:al
propert.y FurEu&nt: bs t,he ternrs of rhl€ Erease, durlng bh* term r:f *aicl
Lease, Leseee sh+l] fc:rth?r.i.t.h repair qlr rehahlliLaL* bl-re same_ liuch
d,e.rnage or deghrlrcLien ehall ln no uiBe annul oe voi,d hhie L*ane,

6

74



26- IrATE PAYI'IEHT PENIIJ"Y: &1I le"rse pfr.yTn€rrfs EhaL :*r:s ns| paid b1. ihe
due daLe,?re ccnsldered dellnquent- and sl.rell he aesresr*ed a fiv* (51

Ferl:erll p,*ana)ly 'ilhicir sh*ll l:e corraider,ed a p.eri af LtrR r:ent "tnrjshall L'e due and payab,le vl"ill-r t:he ::enl paymerrt.

27. OFTION TO EXfESID TBRU OF LEJTSE ; Condi tiotru*rl ufrr.'n lregse€ I g I'Lgir;t
r:*niipliar':,ce wi.hh all terrno and pro'u'isions al: Lhis Ieasa dur'i"r:rg l;.he
entiile lerm of th* lease, Lesscr rlfie* hereby grant tr-: irHF*J€* an
op[iln tc,exl,End the leae* tern for seven additj.+nal ii.re fcar nnrrin.
uirh Eh€ renL adjunted accordlng r-rf psregrapir 3, ,:rrd providcd that
the L*seec, prior to f-he enci of f IiB f irsL f i.ve year t.ermn ;1 i'rcF rixry
day.* wriL.r:en neEice rJf, lts lnter:f, ilr) axerciee its cptl*n, Lessne 's{
riEht to retrerrr el'r€r1l bs; {:€nrli,l-i"oned lipon Leegee'a a'h-Tj.trt ccntpllance
'*itir aLl tesms &g-:d pr"-fivisitrne,.1f this lcago rluring hhe *ntlr*+: t-er.m +f
thc leaee, and any non-ccllllpliance wirir any r.erm c'r proiristr::r af t,his
Iea,se by Less*e, regarcllces $f '.ilkrelher nobice'*rae gir.retr by Lr:*nnr or-

'.{hebl-}er the rran-ccmplian*e s*ae: rur:erl , shal l c,,:nsI iL'Jtc :ruf f ici*nl:
cause by L*e+errr L* r'efufle ren*lral af lirla 1eaee"

39" B.*XKRUPTCY; Tl-le lreepee a.greee l.hal if Lesgce ie adjudgeC l-r"ruker.r.g:f,

$r ins'flrnerr: un'lr:r' il:e latvE: r:ll t:h*' lJni. Iel Sbages {}r irRll gr-al:e. a'{
mfikes a Llerleral eesignn-'enL for: the henefil of crediLotrB, or if a
rccelver <:f bhe Froperiy,ri the Lessee ie appoint-ed arrd sha1l tr*L be
diacha::ged r"ich"in nir-:*ty day* after such apg:oinhrnenr. Li-rerr tl-re Leancr
lri,ay, at if,s apticri, uieclare ch* E€rfiiitrat*.r:n c,f bF,ie Lease ailr*€nl€nE
shal-I forel:uit-h be €rit::Lle* i{j inrmedi.:te F+stes-qi,:r" of i}i6 prsmisee-

29. END oF ?EN&lIcY; Ti:e [.eea.ee will y:eld up f,h* Pretriiaep and all
eddiEione Lheretc {-excepE e!-gus, egulptrei:t and [rade f ixLures
i.n*tal ledi in as go*'d anC tenatital:l* r:ondibi,:n .es thE' s,:nis ;rre ai the
beEinning of Lressr:rrs c)flcupefrcyr r*iisrxleble 'sear and Eaar, dnmege by
f ir* telrd *thcr casualtice nnd c,=ndemnatian app'ro1.rrl,:Lc b1. crninr,nt"
denialn excepted "

3 O . PART OF !.TiJFtIqI PA:, ATR.PSRT It is underets'od ;nd agreerl b,y and
betreen Lhe parlles hereco thaL Eha s,*.lcl pr+perty is a portlr-rrr rrf the
piLlieL*n I'tunicig:al ff,irporL an,C, bherefste . nqtwitirsCu.ndlnq .,:nyLlring
cantalr:ed b.!r.Sb n',a1. he ar aFpear Eql the canLrary, iL ls *elrr'*,:sly
underal,:r:r:ql and agreed Lhab the righl,s granlfld utrder' t:hi,s ;;greenent
are rrsn-excl-uaive and the lres-.{.*r }rereitr [€gerves ;he righl:. t{: f]t'aril:
sinli. lar prlvlleges to anr:l-her Lessee trr ahher Leseees l:rr r:tber [:,artc
cf Eire alrpor't.

thie Lease anrl all pr<>r'lsicns here*{ are rrtb,jecl. and eubordir:are
Lo lhe t*rme and canditisnn of lhe inxf,rumentg and Cocunter:Ls r.inder
uhj.*h the Leeaor acquired rhe subjecf, FroFerty frc,m l:he Uriite.d StaLes
+f Amerlca an,J shall be given'snly such effect *e vrll.l nst c*rrflj-,:t

I

75



or be lnc*naistent wittr Lhe herrns and corrditionr: cllr'r.Leine;rl ie-r Lhe
Lease of said 1aui.s frorn t-he I:eFErrF, an,i. any existing {:r au}-r,s*qur:nt:
amancirnenls Eher'Fto. ar:d are ,qubjeclE t$ iny ilrdir)€rt-rc,ss* rr:l*s or:
regr;latione whir:h have beerro $r rnay hereafter he.r a,.i,rpEe.i by l:he
tr,egscr Fer[frining to ti].e W1.1.].i.si,--rrrr Airp+rC.

]1. NOi[D IsCRIMI}IATICIN: The Le$see for itself , i.La person"rJ
.rj$pr€sentatives, Brd,scegFare in in[er'*str, and ass!gn*, as a parL af
Ehe::uneideratiorr h,rrecrf, dr-rea h*reby coverrant end agre* L!":.at l1l ltL\
Ferl'son on the grc,unde sf race. co1or, or: rlfilional c,rlEi.:-, nha]l Lre
excludsd fr'om pert'-ici"p,af,isn in, denied t:h* henef it* cf , c,:: b:.
$f,herk,iee gub,jecf,ed ro dlecrlr'trirrali,nn ir: tlre uee nf eaid iacJ I ibier,
tz't atrd Llrat in bhe 'tr$nstrufLlotr crf any imprrlv'sra&riqF on, ovp"r' nr:
utrder sur:h land and the furnisl:lng,rf serviccs iherecn, no perts'f,n,*rn
tire grrlunds *t race, cr,1or, r:r nati.u-:na1 original. ahall i:e exr:l.rrded
f rom p"arC icip'ar Ir:.rt in, rlenj.ed the b'err*f iis r:f , atr be r:!.i:*-r,r,i.re
auLr j ected t': tli ecri mi*atir,n, i3 i LitaE bhe Leesee slra1l uee ttre
trrernines 'jn c'>mpJianr:e rrrlth alJ ntnsr regr.rlrernentn impc:sed by ,rr
purslianl t* Title 43, Cade of Fecieral *.egulabi+na, deparhrnenl af
f-ranapc,rLaE i.)rlr Sutrt:ihle L, Of f ice of Lhe SeereEary, FirrL ?;L,
HqndiscrintinaEi*n in Feder,elly-aeaieced program* r:f ttre l7*partvrpnL r-rf
Tran*p*rlaticn-Ef fecti-raEion of Tit].e VI r:f r-l:e {ivil. Ri"ghes Act- s.i
196{, and as e.rid Rogulatl*ns may be amendcrd-

Irr Lt:c ev€rrt r:f b::ea':h cnf ar:iy oE the ahove nonrilecr:jminaLi,.:tr
covenanfs, Lessor ahall h.ave the riglrl- l-O termina.Ee the L*a-=e and tr
re-onl.er and ae if said Lease had rlever F:een rnarlo nr issue-d. Tire
pr*vir:ion ehall. not be effe*bir.e uncil the pr'rcedu::es *f TiLls:4?.
C*de of Eederal r.egulations. Farl 21 are foll.swed ancl cclnrplebed
including exercise or expi.ral;ion *f appeal rlghbe,

32. TTRFORT FROTECTIOH fress(}r resErvca un[$ ibeelf , ils sucr:eFfiors
and, aeeigna, €or r-lre ur:e snd bencfi-t of Li'r,e public, a rig3[rh. r^rf, fllgttr
fnr Elrt Frrnliage af aircraft iu ttre illr'space ahs'le ii:c grrx't aie of [ile
real properly hereinafter des':ribed, l-*gether witi'r the righ[ r'3 catrge
ir: paia air*pace e.ue*h nolse aF ftay bs inlreuenn in b.he,:pernL:r.rrr r-rf.

aircraf,t, n,:w krr')rvrJ *r hereafter used, fr:r navigaii'rn clf or f li.ghl i.n
tl:e said air:spare, and for uue of gald airepace fcr la*ding c'n,
laF.ing off frsm or *perat,ing orr the eirp.orE.

?he Leseee exElr&asly agr'een lo reatrier the treight c,f
$Lructures, ohjecta of n*fural gror.ltir and olher *bacr:ucti*:n"s *rr Lhe
hereinafter descrtheri real. properly Lo sr:ch a heighh ss &s. f* con6:1y
'sibh Fed*r'al Atj,abi,cn Regulalians, F.lr't ?7,

'l-he Leeee*: exFreanly agrees to pr€v€fle ary use nf the Freniues
'*'hich r*,:tt] d :,nterf er* 'tilh sr advereely af f ect tl-re <lperah j,an or
tnairlbenance of the a:rport, sr *[h€r'.rlBE constituee arr *irpori
haxard 

"

t3

76



3:I " EUBROdTTXON CI.TAUSE: The l"eaaor: and L.r=**ee -qhal1 ,.'.,airre al1 rilhes,
eaeh agaJ.nF;l t.he ntber, and aEainst ths*e holdilrg u*der ,:r khr,onglr
the Leseor or L,eseee, fcr dantages caur:ed hy fire or oEher pc*rils t*
Fhe sxletr[ tnuereci by insurenn* 'u;here s]-:ch dantag;e;.r ar:'e er:=L"rin*d, ln
E$nne{tiotr wiEf: Lbre r:ccupan*y of, Lhe trreffilees.

-J,? . HAUARDOUE IdATERIAL8: The Leesee chall nnl l:,tur:* or pernit Er1l,

i{azardous M;rt *r' j *l. Fr f.a' be brnr,r.ghl upci"r. atcrsd, i.r"de,C, gerer*E&d,
released irrtp the environmenl or dicpoaed *f *l , j.n, un,Jer rr abrrut--
ri:e a1r-6:(rrf,, r,riL.hr:ut the priar re'lit:en ilonsel.lC t:f the L:essar. Tu [h+
fullesl-. *H.Eenl permihted by lata,, teesee trerebl. frErees Ee lnclemni-fy,
defend. prolect and hold harrnleEs tese*r and L,eseor's Agenl:a. and
rheir respectlve suc'*c*sor'6 arrri aes:iEns, f rorr any and *r11 r:.l.nims,
judgn"ienls, 'Jatnagee, F,enalh.ie,:, f inea, costs, llaLrillIiea and .l.c,cses
{including, wilhcut limitaliou, lose or r$sBri.,::Lisn *n une pf
renEa"ble sFefle +:: of any afirenif]'of bhe Frernises and sunle piri.d in
s* [f:1e*rerrt, +f c1e :.fls, al.Let:ney* | f ee9 , c<:nsulf fl.nt. f**{+ anr{ €}'.Fer:
fees) which ariae d'ltrit:g or after th& leas€ Lerm direct.Iy or
indireclll*' f rom i!:e presenre clf fi.-:rsar,C..rs Mat.tr:"iale on, in sr ilb.-rut:
the P:emisea ?rhich is caused or gre::rtihhed by I-,BSE€* nr Legsr:e'e
AgenEs, Th!s j,nd€illrrif ieahii:n inclr.rdes, r*ith':ut limirarlntr, ariy sn6
all. cnebe incurred in csnnec;ion rc:l:h any lnvee[lEah-inrr *f sitr
conditiev,s or any clean uF, r.$med:.a:, reftt'5tal rr rentoraf,ion hrsrk
required by arry federal , sf,B.!:e ar' lor:a] g'grrerflmenf,fil aE*rrc'y* *}.
n*1iIicel *irl:divi.*i*rr h*r:ause 'if ihe pres*nce *f such fl;resrdl.:r.:ri
t"iaLer"ial in. cn cr al:or"tt fhe Preniee,g c,r the sorl '3r €sc:Lrrirl'*'al.*r cru

sr un'Jer arry !5'oi Lding cr any Fert ion E,hereof .

Fhe Leseee shal1 Frorr.ptly n.'flrfy the Leascr *f any xeleaae of
ll*zardq:ue l.lriter'isla *l[ Lhe alrp*rL, ',.,]rebher causeC 'oy che Lssecc or
atly othcr persons sr errtlHiss..

The Leasee sha]1 prrcrnptly noL:-fy th* I+rspc.r of , dnr-l sirc11
prc'rnpf.ly pror'lde Lruer c()rr€r:e, efir:lplebe anri l,egible cop3.*s of , alL
'rf {-}re {o1}o,^rirrg envirpnmental j.tenr* r:elaCing tc.r any Fr{l[]€r'tl,' ;rt Lhe
airp'crt. which may be filed nr preFared b1' or $n t'*half of, i:'r:
deliuered L* *r' aer,red up'Jlir El'te Lesese: rep+r'Ln f iled purauant ta
any *elf *repurf,ing requi.renents, reFr,rt-n f il-ed pursuanf, to any
appl-tcaL:le lawg , a} I pernrit appl icabiqrng " perrnirs, rnoni t,or:IliJ
reporf,s, uerkpLace €xpasure and comrnuniEy exposur'r warntnqs fir
nc:ri*es axd aII other reporls, discloxur&sr platrs, nnr:j"feeLe sr
dscurnerrLs {even Lhose '*irlch rnay be tl:ar'.sct"eriaed as conf,id*ntial}
Eelallng t* r.{ater 'dl**harges, air pc,lluEi'en, r.+aLer gene::ati,f:-r r-rr

rJi*p*eal, undergr*urld Fbsrage tahhE or l{arar':laus Fiateri.aIs.
The Lessor: shall have the riEhE, br:L n,*t the ol:1i-q*Llr:n, tn

in-epesE, :rrre€Eigat*, eaniple arrd/*r rtoni[,$r ,afly prcFer.l::y +L t-he
alrport, includlrlg eny sc'il , H,iter, Eround,rrar.er clr sll:er liamp.l ing,

q

77



and &rry c:ther tcet ing, digging. dri1.Iir:E *r analysae, el atry binie. tedetermine wlr*Eher f.he Lrlenee is conlplyi:rg t,il:h che requirernr:nbs ofEhlg Eectiat:, c,r nf ,irrry 6;liar 1;rw. arrd lrr conne€L.l,:n fh..:re,rr.if:h, Eht;
Leseee sl:*lL prov:-de Bhe L,esg':r rvif,h full aceess Ln .rlL reler,rar:r-
facl1i L i.es, recor:rls and pereannel .

Aa used in Lhis seerlofi, lhe Ier:rn " [.laeardsr; e ],lat erlial s ,' l-ri:*l l
H&an and inelude any hasardcus or t$xla $,lt€rials, eubetancer, orwart.ee Ln*luding {Al any EnaEerialo, gubsfances D}: u.1BE&s which areEoxic, ignlta.b),e, c,rrrslslye or rea.cr-i.,re and. r*hi,r:h s::.{-? :regr:)..rLe,J hyeny 1a6a1 qovernrnenf,.:.1 auLharity, osy agenc'y nf the st:a[.e af F:,;,rida
or" arly agency of t'he UtrlL.ed States Goresyj'o*r,a, {D} asbenl,oe, {rt}
pet t:cleum ari.d p*bl*1eurn*baee'i prorSu*tr, {L,l rrreR t*r.nra1deh1.rlL: f oami.nsuIatlon, itrl pr:1yr-h1.orinater1 i:yphenyls {*F,CBs,tl, snd ii-'} f r"*.,::r a:ids:har r.:h lc,rsf 1u*rcc:arb,ons.

Fri'lr [-* bhe exe cuEi*n af Eirrs Leaee, Ircrrs*E si:,al I r:*inFl*te,
exBcute *n<1 delirret L$ tes*or & Hs"firdous t'taLeriale eu€sLir:rrr.:air* inihe f*:,n ::equir',:ri hy T-resssr. The cOmplel_eci H,:zardcue MaEerj_ar.s
Questi*nnaire el:a}1 be deern*d incarp,ifrabed inEo Lhis lreaerr for *ll
pllrp'|).ses, anci L*ssor ehalJ, be errtrb.l*ri La rely ftrlly r--n f-hej.nformation n+ntainecl therein, Bn each enniyersary of t,he
cr:imtp.ErtcitnrenE daLe r:f hhi* -t-ear*, LeEse€ si:al1 c*mg1 r:L*. exr=cr_rLe an,ideliver tr-' IJessor atl ripdated llcsardor-ls yteterials Sueabi,rnnaire, in
f(:nfl ae nray be msdified. bf Lesfror frorn birre tr hjme,

If hire lressee 6v dnY errt/ironrr,enEal :rrspeclicrlLie*1*ses tl:e
exisreritre of Ftazardeua l"laterlalg in, flIt, uncier r:r ab*uL Fh€ pre'rrrJ$es,
thtl LesBee shaJ. 1, at-- I-reesor's req$est,, lmmediateiy prepare arrcl srJL,xn1..:
fo Leasor ltj.bhin thirty (3C,1 *ays afLer: auc!'r requ**qt a conrprehelsive
p3-an, subjecl to Leseorrn approval, epecifyinr; bhe actlons Lc hr
haken by Leaeee Ln ueLurn Lhe Premj.geg co the *r:nd.i.f,ion Gxiatinq
prl*r fc th* inlr.*durt.icrn ,ff srrci: Flazar,i.r:us l,faberiale. Upnn L€Fe.rrr{€
"agr[:rcval Of sucli nlean-up pIalr, lr*BsB€r eh*l}. at Leeeee,s s$le cDat
snd expenae, .rrit.houc llnrllalion on arty righf e &.rrd remerjies of Les:r;Dr
under: this leaee, or appl-i.cal:1e lau, imn'iecliaieli* i-niplernenl. sr:clpian
and pr,cceect Lc' clean uF the Haeardc,ua M&herials in ac:ceroiance *'it.h
all appi.i,;a-hle laws and ae i:equirerJ *y rr-rch plan nrrd chis lease.

The provislortg of this sect!t:r:. includlng, rrithsuL f-imiL.rEi*rr,
the indemnif,i*aticrn prcvieio::a ael, frtrrtl: herein, shall nurrivt any
Lerminaf,i<:n of thia Lease.

] 5. STORI.{TATNR FSTJL UTIONT Lepsee &gr*e* to FrEFare and adhere E,o i3

-Qlorm$al.er Fc]lluticn Prerrenlior: Flan thai meets t-he requlyernents $f
federal and eL,a[e ]aw and E;rat ls approved by Lerssr. Le$FeE agree5
E* prcvide a copy cf said plan Ea t€Eeor.

36. LfTIOATIQI{ VEbIUET The Leesor and Lessee waive tlrrl 1:rir"ilegr ,rf
venue and agroe Eh^at ell lic5"gariorr het..,r*en thern in ti:.* tibabe Clcurla

10

78



sha1l Lake place in ]-.,e'.'y counf,y, r'1ori,ca, find th.at all li.tigari*n
betueen Ehem 1n fihe Fedenal {uurts e}:all [ake pl*:ce in e]re Ur-ritad
st-nLee sisrrlct court fer t.l-le }iort,hern niEtricL oe Flr_irlrla_

3?. BINETIT: This lea*! ar:d all of the covcnunte *nr] pr,rwj.sinr:rr
r-heleof shall inr:r:e ;s th€ henef it rrf and be bllrtling up-f,t-r r-he -eg1;r,rApreFentaLlves Fucres€ore and aosigne of the par:ties her.eto,

3$- Etf" fRE AEREEX.{ENT : Thie leaso contains th* ent,ire aEr*enent of r-he
parties. tln agreerrrent to modlfy t.his lease.d'ill Lre effecrivc u.nlessin 'rerj.ti.ng and executecl by the par:l--y againat wh':nr Llre m;:diflr:ahi,f,r::s
eaughL c$ be grtrforced. Any er-rch n*dlflcaiian,:rr the parg',;-f the
Leesar ehall not be *ffecl,ive unleg* *onsidered et a public: meeLing
arrd eppro.'r*d by nrajority 'dor.e og tl're tiirllalon city carrncil.

39' UEIfORANUUU ef f,,glfn LEISX AeRBgHENg : I'!r'* p,erbiea heretc' agr:.ee Erf,
execur€ R l4€morandurr t,f E.his L,artrl T,r*dsa Agreerne-nt Es bf! recorclcd wil.h
the clerk of cour-ti: of, LEvy [*unty, Florida on L-rr.b,ef*re eixry {60i
daya after ehe debe lrereof -

IN 'dITNESS !*ll{EREeF, the p,

exe*uhed in clt:p3.leat€ bhis _{
arlies hereto have car:secl L.hi6 Lease tr;r be
day of .it!e4p, ?004.

.)Urre,

LE$SOR r

CI?Y 0F l'r'Illl$T0ll
LEgSgE

GRAPBR

*A
,-_.1 LBYr

}.TTEST:

PT{Eg

CITT {IJtrRK

trI?Y COU}If;.IL

t

l1

79



Date: l0ll9l202l

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

RESOLUTION 2021.70:

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
WILLISTON, FLORIDA, TO APPROVE A PURCHASE ORDER FOR
THE WILLISTON MUNICIPAL AIRPORT FOR TWO METAL
BUILDINGS FOR EQUIPMENT STORAGE

REQUESTED BY: BENTON STEGALL AIRPORT MANAGER
PREPARED BY: BENTON STEGALL AIRPORT MANAGER

FISCAL IMPACTS: Currently several pieces of equipment are not covered and therefore left
out in the elements daily. The purchase of these two carports would allow us to store all of our
equipment and get them out of the elements. This will significantly reduce wear on our
equipment and reduce maintenance costs in the long term. Funding will come from a budget
amendment that is required for the timber sale.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Staff recommends approval.

ATTACHMENTS:

CONTRACT XX RESOLUTION 2021.70 MAP

LEASE XX OTHERDOCUMENTS

COUNCIL ACTION:

APPROVED

DENIED

80



RESOLUTION NUMBER 2021-70

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
WILLISTON, FLORIDA, TO APPROVE A PURCHASE ORDER FOR
THE WILLISTON MUNICIPAL AIRPORT FOR TWO METAL
BUILDINGS FOR EQUIPMENT STORAGE

WHEREAS, the City of Williston generally agreed to approve the purchase two metal
buildings for equipment storage

NOW, THTREFORE, BE rT RESOLVED By THE CITY COUNCTL OF THt CrTy OF
WILLISTON, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The above recitals are all true and accurate and are hereby incorporated
herein and made a part of this resolution.

Section 2. The City Council hereby approves the amendment of to the public
transportation grant agreement as described in

Section 3. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon, adoption.

PASSED AND N)OPTED a meeting of the City Council this 19th day of October,2O2I.

CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA

BY:
Debra Jones, City Council President

ATTEST:

Laticia Wright, City Clerk

81



i,]

i.

: tt a r., I_-rt :- t .-..
Fr] f r, r:]r | -

W I
V/illiston

Municipal
atrn"o:tt

fi
hi

I

.{l

82



Corporrf silcr
P'o. Eoilttt

Ilsrlr
Omhnnrr

Adrlrmr

Fhr*ru: fllor{r

quffE

L

A{r.gn Hrln Olft o'; !U.{il-ll ll
Fll; U[t{}.iflS

,L

lbtrl& ffirctonindil

Sh,16 fu dp Jfra{{., _

l{omffiodl *ffiZ* *W'.Flqz

Deslqr

I FT. tzL.wb,ry
IgFAOtlT

EtrE W L. Ht I
}IOTE:

Foton

a

THAH m0'F LEI{fim

t 
GE.

t l.trO,'

hrtf

a

I

il

$ U

+tq ?ltf.I
I
N

fiillrrtuL.rrlD1 riillfftb

ilt
llfrrdlEhrl
nFrlFdtffrlrt
ffirfi*trrn$UUJt

llirqrlldl.lfls

hrlhtEC
irtrild !ft
ertlrnllfiIft ftnfl$j

thEt

tr.ilfin
lJr

outurtiilfrrFrlffir

ll|r l'

Pisr [ada S tuhrm,

tl'l mln qilnol 0RI 
rAUu'laffl f nffi ln$rffi Engutr lnfrlrr hcil

llf rrq.n"** rb r.l, Furir:lh tu hilrhmEHrr thmtltllxrilrlrnrm*rrdr*rrruxnihrl6e-difttrc6rrdr.ariffir*'!:rlrdrrpp*ol
ll{r .sl+rr riln Hr rlr .rDfl{r iLprrx rl"h 

-l,y 
,orrn"n, , ,rrr ,, * u *-frtidfr ffiil ,i,u rr. n r $orilr bv hrrrr I rtrr t. tth hLD b j u*--,, iLrr ;i-*1Hr4w.-rl- -- "

{ddh
iltmlo Flmmm ooxrxtEf

finidnd
O!ilrttt{h OoFf . {oounfiryttl6ilSgfy r Saffigpglpspy lrilrhridnfi{{flirtl

83



OUOTE

iuot* for Sity of !ffilliaton

fim rt€ Slilr Rord I{
Archsr, Fl* I3Il8

352-48[-t1t3
Srtqrnrm: h{ihs

Ditr;

Pionl:

0&39-tffit'!800 SW r ffih Ave

36ed80.ls0

Appd a}{irs:ale{}' 4 lij€€it$ to in*telt

land musl bs l*'reiwil!{n 4"

HOIES:

; llP Floal ilsf,{t ta v!r}. ydffig. prk*r rrr*y utrarge Uo0rn Pqn:rrnt 3,68il.O0

npbrW*Uy fiofr6*F
nlkl

Willis{on, FL ggSS,6

I

!

ee,400.06

Vsrtlsal Oaryort with

7 8F'Wx4.0'Lx1.t'H

Hoth d,0' sidaa +ftclossd

0.oo

E2;400.00

84



Orrimrrr. ttlru:
Fhonrllurnbcr:
&nrllAddnrr;

fthqrlron: Ermftr lt$t
Dlrtct llnr; [XtEl ftt4cG
llofih Phorx: ll3fil g'n+-fff

lffi o"Willirton Munklpsl &irport
151.52S"{900 (SGnton Stegdll
{EIdFryill;gt*nf l.s{s

Stmrtlddrrrl:
Ctty, $ibte, Atr
Counfs

Ortr:

!600 SW lgtlrAue
lrVillistan, Ft 316S6

Larl

ql30/r0x1

Qu*ntlty Deecrlptlon Hcr

Eoof il.[o'

ls
5trnderd

S1i*1o00
Soth Sdo* Clogsd - Sldinr

5tlndrdfur Fhrtds
t6 fidof & Sidi Stlndrrd for

= $!119.00 trlore

lar tvr

Jlcfffi titG t

f,ETfll PRIIE $I0.5f5"o0
Lllttf Ttr sn"m
!uetoTAl $rs.s6em
SUMHlnBE $40F6.5{t
ISE{|.
ffiFosn $n"rff 06
EAIAIIffDI.E 3$-lt6,t5

FffEE ffifLlns trUUEFY ll'tD lHfTtt uf tOfi
HruMJFACruRH $IFONN6[5 ARE CUnnEflT'V $I
FLrf,l p6s110fE iilAMrt*cru*EniutHo DtCI tusr

REPf,I{,TT|{HR tno0{tf,rt $nrH !filtt pftKlhlE tflo
lllr{RT sf,tD Io AOO fr tFEctHtD pER€EtaTSdtE T0
EO'UEN ffENHE:I{TR FUNCHASE FTICE$ FONsTf,EL

cfl

85



PURCHASE ORDER REQUEST FORM

Fund Department Division Tvoe/Obiect

Benton Stesall

Date: LOIOII2O2L Date Required: ASAP

Vendor Name SHED MASTERS LLC

Address 821 SW 6rH AVE.
City, State, Zip: WILLISTON, FL. 32696
Phone 352-s2A-274L

OUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE

2EA METAL CARPORT 30'X 41'WITH 12'LEGS $11,338.O5 s22,676.rO
WITH BOTH SIDES CLOSED

TOTAL $22,676.rO

Department Head
Name (Print)

Department Head Signature

Finance Approval
1534

City Manager Approval

LO 19l2O2L
Purchase Order

Number Assigned:
Date Number Assigned

Please print legibly and complete the entire form

Vendor Name: The vendor's name, complete mailing address, telephone number, and fax number are ALL required.
If there is more than one address for this vendor, then indicate the address where the purchase order is to be sent.
If the vendor is an individual, the person's legal name must be provided with middle initial, i.e., William E. Smith (not Bill Smith)
Date: Date of the request. Date Required: Date by which delivery is needed.
Quantity. Description, Unite, Price & Total Price: For each item provide quantity, a complete description and the unit price.
Purchase Order Number: Assigned by Purchasing Department.
Required Attachments:

1. Formal Request for Bid or Formal Request for Quotes and
2. Original Vendor Quotes or Proposal and
3. Quote or Bid Tabulation Sheet and
4. Resolution Approving Bid or Approval of City Manager

Revised: October L7, 2OI2

86



CITYOF

WILLISTON
FLORIDA

DATE:1010912021

To: SHED MASTERS
821 SW 6 AVE.
WTLLISTON, FL.32696

50 N.W. Main ST. . P.O. Drawer 160. Williston, Florida 32696{160
Phone (352) 528-3060 r Fax (352) 528-28n

Po NIIMBEn: 1534

DELMR To: CITY OF WILLISTON
25 SW 1 AVE
WILLISTON, FL.32696

Quantity: Description Unit Price: Total Price

2EA. METAL CARPORT 30'X 41' WITH 12' LEGS WITH $11,338.05 $22,676.10
CLOSED SIDES

TOTAL 76,1O
Mail

Purchase Order Number, to the PurchasingDepartment,
City of Williston, immediately upon shipment of goods. Show
cash discount on all invoices. Please acknowledge ThisPurchase
Order. CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA

The mission of the City of ll/illiston is to offer an efficient affodable and safe place to live, work and play.

Mayor- JERRY ROBINSON / President - DEBRA JONES

Vice President - MARGUERITE ROBTNSON

Council members -MICHAEL COX- Darfeness Hinds - ELTHU ROSS

City Manager-JACKIE GORMAN / City Cterk - LATRICIA WRtcHT

74'

87




